Public Document Pack

LONDON
Central & SOUth To Councillors on the Committee
Plan n] ng lan Edwards, (Chairman)
. David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman)
Committee Roy Chamda
Date: TUESDAY, 30 JUNE 2015 Alan Chapman
ate: ’ Jazz Dhillon (Labour Lead)
Time: 7.00 PM Janet Duncan
Vv COMMITTEE ROOM Manjit Khatra
enue: 5 .
CIVIC CENTRE Brian Stead
HIGH STREET Shehryar Wallana

UXBRIDGE UB8 1UW

Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend
this meeting

This agenda and associated

reports can be made available

in other |anguages, in braille, Published: Friday, 19 June 2015

large print or on audio tape on Contact: Gill Oswell

request. Please contact us for Tel: Democratic Services Officer - 01895

. - 250693
further information. Eaxc: 01895 277373

democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

This Agenda is available online at:
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=123&Year=0

Putting our residents first

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Useful information for
residents and visitors

AdD
Travel and parking

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station,
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a
short walk away. Limited parking is available at
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and
how to book a parking space, please contact
Democratic Services

Please enter from the Council’s main reception
where you will be directed to the Committee
Room.

Accessibility
An Induction Loop System is available for use in

the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for
further information.

Reporting and filming of meetings

Residents and the media are welcomed to report the proceedings of the public parts of this
meeting. Any individual or organisation wishing to film proceedings will be permitted,
subject to 48 hours advance notice and compliance with the Council’s protocol on such
matters. The Officer Contact shown on the front of this agenda should be contacted first
for further information.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
SECURITY INCIDENT follow the instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshall or a Security
Officer.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more people who live, work or study in the
borough, can speak at a Planning Committee in
support of or against an application. Petitions
must be submitted in writing to the Council in
advance of the meeting. Where there is a
petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-
1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements
1 Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the meeting held on 20 May 2015

2
3
4  Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent
5

To confirm that the items of business marked Part | will be considered in
Public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and the Press

1-8

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the Chairman
may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of

the premises or land concerned.

Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | Prince Albert PH, Brunel Redevelopment of site as a two 9-38
Pield Heath Road, storey block to provide 9 x two-
Hillingdon bedroom flats with associated 104 - 119
access, parking and landscaping.
704/APP/2015/1071
Recommendation: Approval
subject to a S106 Agreement
7 | 132 Ryefield Avenue, | Hillingdon | Single storey side extension to 39 - 54
Hillingdon East ground floor shop, conversion of
first and second floors from 2 120 - 129
1728/APP/2015/1070 residential units to 1 x 1 bed and 2

x 2 bed flats, provision of amenity
area first floor level and installation
of external metal staircase at first
floor level to the rear. Two storey
detached building at the rear of the
site to provide 2 x 1 bed flats,
provision of amenity area at
ground floor level and provision of
9 car parking spaces at the front of
the site involving increase in width
of existing crossovers

Recommendation: Refusal




Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
8 | Crimson Court, Hillingdon | Installation of new roof with 3 front 55 -68
1390 Uxbridge Road, | East and 3 rear dormers to allow
Hillingdon conversion of roofspace to 130- 139
habitable use to create 3 x 2-bed
11982/APP/2015/1426 flats with associated cycle store
(part retrospective)
Recommendation: Approval
PART Il - MEMBERS ONLY
The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or
exempt information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12 A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.
9 Enforcement Report 69 -76
10 Enforcement Report 77 - 84
11 Enforcement Report 85 -94
12 Enforcement Report 95 -102
PART 1 - Members, Public and Press
Plans for Central and South Planning Committee 103 - 140




This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes

CENTRAL & SOUTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

20 May 2015 HIL

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

INGDON

LONDON

Committee Members Present:

Councillors lan Edwards (Chairman), David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman), Roy Chamdal,
Alan Chapman, Jazz Dhillon (Labour Lead), Manijit Khatra, Brian Stead,

Shehryar Wallana and John Morse (In place of Janet Duncan)

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger, Head of Planning, Meghiji Hirani - Planning Team Manager, Syed
Shah - Highways Engineer, Nicole Cameron - Legal Services, Gill Oswell - Democratic
Services

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies had been received from Councillor Janet Duncan with Councillor John Morse
substituting.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)

Councillor lan Edwards declared a non pecuniary interest in Item 8 - The Nags Head
PH as he had dealt with a complaint in relation to the site and left the room whilst the
item was discussed.

Councillor Shehryar Wallana declared a non pecuniary interest in Item 8 - The Nags
Head PH as he had dealt with issues of anti social behaviour relating to the site and left
the room whilst the application was discussed.

3. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS HELD ON 2 AND 21
APRIL 2015 (Agenda ltem 3)

The minutes of the meetings held on the 2 and 21 April 2015 were agreed as a correct
record.

4. MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item
4)

There was one item that had been notified as urgent.

d. TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART | WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda ltem 5)

It was confirmed that items marked Part 1 would be heard in public and those marked
Part 2 would be heard in private.

6. HILLINGDON PENTECOSTAL CHURCH, KINGSTON LANE, HILLINGDON
Page 1




66034/APP/2014/1124 (Agenda Item 6)

Single storey rear extension with associated parking involving demolition of
existing outbuildings and part of existing rear extension.

Officers introduced the report giving the committee a brief summary of the report.

In accordance with the Council's Constitution a representative of the petitioners in
support of the application addressed the meeting.

The petitioner made the following points:-

e A plan and photo had been circulated to members prior to the start of the
meeting.

e The Church was unable to be used as the congregation had out grown the
building and a meeting hall was being hired elsewhere.

e The Church was extensively used for other activities including parent and
granddads toddler groups, which was the only one in the Borough.

e There was a waiting list for the toddler groups.

e The Church valued the gardens and open space as humerous events were held
in them.

e The extension had been designed to be sympathetic with the Green Belt and
was felt to enhance the site.

e The building was in need of repair and removal of the outbuildings would
improve the overall look of the site.

e Accepted that there was a need to keep to the 50% guideline but the footprint of
the building was only a tiny fraction over that guideline.

e |t was not felt that the extension was excessive against those buildings in the
area.

e There had been no objections received from neighbours.

e The highways officer had suggested a travel plan, which would be supported

e |t was felt that the loss of the trees on the site could be safeguarded.

The Committee had concerns about the recommendation of refusal and it was
suggested that a site visit would be helpful to look at the officers concerns on site. The
height of the buildings in the area were above that of the proposed extension and
compared with existing buildings was not felt to be too large.

It was moved and seconded that the application be deferred for a site visit. On being
put to the vote deferral was agreed.

Resolved - That the application be Deferred to enable the Committee members to
make a site visit.

225 PARK ROAD, UXBRIDGE  42057/APP/2015/551 (Agenda Item 7)

Demolition of existing bungalow and erection of a two storey detached building
to provide 3 x 1-bed and 3 x 2-bed self contained flats with associated parking
and amenity space and alterations to existing crossover

Officers introduced the report giving the committee a brief summary of the report.

Page 2




In accordance with the Council's Constitution a representative of the petitioners and the
agent addressed the meeting.

The petitioner made the following points:-

e The area consisted of bungalows and houses, there were no flats.

¢ The reason that there were not many residents in attendance was that there was
a misapprehension that the application had already been turned down.

e Felt that the officer's recommendation for refusal was correct.

The applicant made the following points:-

e The applicant advised that she was not a professional developer and had been
born in the house.

e The family had occupied the house since 1935 and it was now in need of
substantial repair.

e There had been a change to the Area of Special Character as there had been
development in Water Tower Close and Park Road had been made a dual
carriageway.

e There was a residential nursing home and bed and breakfast in the area.

e |t was no longer viable for her father to live in the property due to the amount of
disrepair so was not viable as a family home.

e The property was not attractive to the market but was a potential development
plot.

e Other options had been considered but were not economically viable.

¢ The two adjoining properties to the site were chalet bungalows.

e The site was a double width plot and was capable of accommodating the
proposed development.

The Committee felt that the proposed development was too large and cramped for the
site and agreed with the officer's recommendation for refusal.

It was moved and seconded that the application be refused and on being put to the
vote was agreed.

Resolved - That the application be Refused for the reason set out in the officer's
report.

THE NAGS HEAD PH, FALLING LANE, YIEWSLEY 43301/APP/2015/58 (Agenda
Item 8)

Change of use from Use Class A4 (Public House) to Use Class C3 (Dwellings),
full height infill extension to rear including changes to roof-form, to create 6 x 2-
bed flats with associated parking including widening of existing crossover and
cycle store to rear (full application).

Officers introduced the report giving the committee a brief summary of the report.

In accordance with the Council's Constitution a representative of the petitioners in
support of the application addressed the meeting.

The petitioner made the following points:-

Page 3




The building was old and occupied a prominent corner plot.

There had been squatters in the property and it was now in a state of disrepair
inside and out.

The garden area was small but the single storey outbuildings would be removed
to provide the maximum garden area possible.

The footprint was smaller and the height was no higher than that existing.

The proposal would bring the building back into use.

The area consisted of low value housing and would not provide a high yield.
This type of accommodation was needed in the area as it was close to
Hillingdon Hospital.

The site had good public transport links at it was close to West Drayton Station.
Two parking spaces had been provided on site along with a cycle storage and
garden area.

Additional parking was not available in the area for rent for a sustained period.
The objections raised had been in relation to the development not being used by
a Housing Association.

The public house closed three years ago and would remain empty for the
foreseeable future.

Suggested that special circumstances should be used in this case to allow less
parking as occupiers would be encouraged to use alternative forms of transport.

The Committee felt that this was a good development and that housing was required in
the area but that parking was already an issue in this area.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was agreed.

Resolved - That the application was Refused for the reason set out in the
officer's report.

21A ERROL GARDENS, HAYES 56310/APP/2015/432 (Agenda Item 9)
Installation of vehicular crossover to rear of property.
Officers introduced the report giving the Committee a brief summary of the report.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was agreed.

Resolved - That the application was Refused for the reasons set out in the
officer's report.

10.

LAND FRONTING RENAISSANCE HOTEL, BATH ROAD, HARLINGTON
57699/APP/2015/1257 (Agenda Iltem 10)

Replacement of existing 14.2 metre high telecommunications monopole with a
14.7 metre high telecommunications monopole with associated equipment
cabinet (Application under Part 16 of schedule 2 to the Town and Country

Planning (General Permitted Development) Order for determination as to whether

prior approval is required for siting and appearance)

Officers introduced the report giving a brief summary of the application and highlighted
the information contained in the addendum sheet circulated at the meeting.

Page 4




The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was agreed.

Resolved - That the application was Approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report.

11.

LAND FRONTING 28 SUTTON COURT ROAD, HILLINGDON
54867/APP/2015/1256 (Agenda ltem 11)

Replacement of existing 13.9 metre high telecommunications monopole with a
14.7 metre high telecommunications monopole with associated equipment
cabinet (application under Part 16 of Schedule 2 to the Town and Country
Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 for
determination as to whether prior approval is required for siting and appearance)

Officers introduced the report giving the committee a brief summary of the report,
referring Members to the addendum sheet.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was agreed.

Resolved - That the application was approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report.

12.

THE BUNGALOW, GRANVILLE ROAD, HILLINGDON 20398/APP/2015/817
(Agenda Iltem 12)

Details pursuant to conditions 4 (Materials), 5 (Landscape Scheme), 7 (Sound
Proofing Scheme) and 8 (Sustainable Water Management) of planning
permission Ref: 20398/APP/2014/2992 dated 13/11/2014 (Demolition of existing
bungalow and erection of a two storey detached building containing 4 studio
flats with associated parking and amenity space)

Officers introduced the report giving the Members a summary of the report.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was agreed.

Resolved - That the application was approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report.

13.

62 THE GREENWAY, UXBRIDGE 20576/APP/2015/390 (Agenda Iltem 13)

Variation of condition 5 of planning permission ref: 20576/APP/2013/ 3566 dated
5/8/2014 (alterations to existing building and change of use to bed and breakfast)
(Section 73 application to allow modifications to approved scheme)

Officers introduced the report giving the Committee a summary of the report. The
application had been deferred from the previous meeting for a site visit. At the site visit
Members requested further information in relation to the status of the upper floor of 64
The Greenway, the side elevation window facing 64 The Greenway and compliance
with the 45° guidance. Members were informed that the information on these issues
were set out on the addendum sheet circulated at the meeting.

Page 5




A Member asked how much the built form breached the 45° angle.

Officers advised Members that the built form breached the 45° angle by 0.85 metres
and if members were minded to go against this rule they would need good reasons as
to why this application should be treated differently to any other application.

The Committee felt that as there was a clear breach the officer's recommendation was
correct.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was agreed.

Resolved - That the application was refused for the reasons set out in the
officer's report.

14.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda ltem 14)
1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s report was agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing the
formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which requirements
are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in withholding the
Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt information under
paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to
Information) Act 1985 as amended).

15.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 15)
1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s report was agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing the
formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which requirements
are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in withholding the
Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt information under
paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to
Information) Act 1985 as amended).

16.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 16)
1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s report was agreed.
2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it

outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing the
formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

Page 6




This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which requirements
are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in withholding the
Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt information under
paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to
Information) Act 1985 as amended).

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.20 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Gill Oswell on Democratic Services Officer - 01895 250693.
Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the
Public.

Page 7




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE PRINCE ALBERT PH PIELD HEATH ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Redevelopment of site with a two storey block to provide 9 x two-bedroom flat:
with associated access, parking and landscaping

LBH Ref Nos: 704/APP/2015/1071

Drawing Nos: 14050¢cv-01
6133/00 Rev. A
Planning, Design and Access Statemen
Air Quality Assessmen
PRALRPA-APR1:¢
PRALTR-APR14 (Theoretical Shading Plan
PRALTRP-JAN1£
Land Registry Title Plan and Registe!
6133/07 Rev.
6133/08 Rev.
6133/10 Rev.
6133/11 Rev.
6133/12 Rev.
6133/13 Rev.
6133/14 Rev.
6133/15 Rev.
Example Threshold Details
PRALTR-APR14 (Tree Crown Spread Plan
Tree Survey
Transport Statement
Sustainable Design and Construction Report - Energy and Environment:
Aspects
Phase | Environmental Repor
Agent's E-mail dated 30/4/1!

STODIDmI™T™>T™SmWmMm

Date Plans Received: 23/03/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 29/05/2015
Date Application Valid: 30/03/2015 23/03/2015
30/04/2015

1. SUMMARY

This application seeks permission to re-develop the site of the former Prince Albert Public
House, which has now been demolished, for residential purposes, to comprise a two-
storey, 'L'-shaped flatted block providing 9 two-bedroom flats with associated parking and
landscaping.

The scheme is of an appropriate low-key, two storey bulk and scale which accords with the
Mayor's density guidance, whilst the building is sufficiently set back from its eastern
boundary to maintain the openness of the adjoining Green Belt. Further, the building is of
an attractive traditional design using hipped roofs which would improve the visual amenities
of the area by replacing an existing large unauthorised car park.

The scheme has been sensitively designed so it does not harm the amenities of
surrounding residents and affords a good standard of residential accommodation for its

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



future occupiers. The scheme makes adequate provision to retain existing adjoining trees
and the Council's Highway Engineer advises that the scheme is acceptable on highway
grounds.

This is a well considered scheme which respects its surroundings whilst optimising the
housing potential of the site and creating a good quality residential environment. It is
recommended accordingly.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to grant
planning permission, subject to the following:

A) That the Council enter into a Section 106/S278/S38 Agreement or other
appropriate legislation to secure:

1. Widening and re-instatement of the adjoining public footpath.

B) That the applicant meets the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of the
S106 Agreement and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
S$106 legal agreement has not been finalised before the 31st July 2015, or any other
period deemed appropriate that delegated authority be given to the Head of
Planning and Enforcement to refuse the application for the following reason:

'The applicant has failed to ensure that the necessary works to the adjoining public
footpath would be undertaken in a timely manner and to an appropriate standard.
The scheme therefore fails to ensure that highway and pedestrian safety would not
be prejudiced and conflicts with Policies AM2 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning and Enforcement under delegated powers, subject to the
completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

F) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:-

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 6133/07 Rev. E, 6133/08 Rev. B,

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



6133/10 Rev. A, 6133/11 Rev. A, 6133/12 Rev. B, 6133/13 Rev. B, 6133/14 Rev. B,
6133/15 Rev. A and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not be
carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in accordance
with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

4 COm7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces,
including details of the balconies have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance
with the approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

5 RES8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until further details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to tree
protection that specify that the arboricultural consultant is retained to supervise / monitor
work to, and close, the retained trees at key stages of the development.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved details.
Protective fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course
of the works and in particular in these areas:

1.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

1.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

1.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

1.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

1.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not damaged
during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.b Car Parking Layouts including a parking allocation scheme
2.c Hard Surfacing Materials

2.d External Lighting

2.e Other structures

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7 RES13 Obscure Glazing

The secondary side living/ dining room windows to units 2 and 9 facing Pield Court and
Nos. 1-3 Holly Court Mews respectively shall be glazed with permanently obscured glass
and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor level for so
long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

8 NONSC Balcony Screens

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



No development shall take place until details of balcony/patio screens for units 2, 6, 7 and 9
have been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The approved
screening shall be installed before the development is occupied and shall be permanently
retained for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To safeguard the privacy of residents in accordance with Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

9 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with Lifetime Homes Standards as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (2015) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2.

10 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwelling(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association
of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until accreditation has been
achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the
well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (2015) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

1 NONSC Sustainable Water Management Scheme

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management shall
be submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall
clearly demonstrate how it:

a) Manages Surface Water. The scheme shall demonstrate ways of controlling the surface
water on site.

i. incorporates sustainable urban drainage in accordance with the hierarchy set out in
Policy 5.15 of the London Plan. Where the proposal does not utilise the most sustainable
solution, justification must be provided.

ii. provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and
control the water discharged from the site to Greenfield run off rates and:

a. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to control
surface water and size of features to control that volume.

b. any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities identified
as well as any hazards, ( safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

iii. Demonstrates capacity and structural soundness in the receptors of Thames Water
network and receiving watercourse as appropriate.

iv. During Construction

a. measures taken to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



b. how they or temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood risk
from commencement of construction.

b) Foul water

i. The Scheme shall demonstrate capacity in the receiving foul sewer network or provides
suitable upgrades agreed by Thames Water.

c) Ground water

i. Where infiltration techniques (soakway) or a basement are proposed a site investigation
must be provided to establish the risk of groundwater flooding on the site, and to
demonstrate the suitability of infiltration techniques proposed on the site. (This should be
undertaken at the appropriate time of year as groundwater levels fluctuate).

ii. Where groundwater is found within the site and a basement is proposed suitable
mitigation methods must be provided to ensure the risk to others is not increased.

d) Minimise water use. The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise
the use of potable water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

i. incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

ii. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

iii. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

e) Long Term Management and Maintenance of the drainage system.

i. Provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including
appropriate details of Inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification,
remediation and timescales for the resolving of issues. Where there is overland flooding
proposed, the plan should include the appropriate actions to ensure the safety of the users
of the site should that be required.

ii. Where the maintenance will not be the responsibility of an individual householder, the
details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the management and
maintenance plan must be provided.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not
increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of the
London Plan (March 2015) and National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) and the
Planning Practice Guidance (March 2014). To be handled as close to its source as
possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage of the London Plan (March
2015), and conserve water supplies in accordance with Policy 5.15 Water use and supplies
of the London Plan (March 2015).

12 NONSC Contaminated Land

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning
Guidance Document on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority
(LPA). The scheme shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses
with any such requirement specifically and in writing:

(a) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and provide
information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate all

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



potential sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other identified
receptors relevant to the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater
sampling, together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by a
suitably qualified and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly
identify all risks, limitations and recommendations for remedial measures to make the site
suitable for the proposed use; and

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the
completion of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA
prior to commencement, along with details of a watching brief to address undiscovered
contamination.

(i) If during development works contamination not addressed in the submitted remediation
scheme is identified, the updated watching brief shall be submitted and an addendum to the
remediation scheme shall be agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a
comprehensive verification report shall be submitted to the Council's Environmental
Protection Unit before any part of the development is occupied or brought into use unless
the LPA dispenses with any such requirement specifically and in writing.

(iv) No contaminated soils or other materials shall be imported to the site. All imported soils
for landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination. Before any part of the
development is occupied, all imported soils shall be independently tested for chemical
contamination, and the results of this testing shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. All soils used for gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall
be clean and free of contamination.

REASON

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

13 NONSC Energy Efficiency

Prior to the commencement of development full details (including specifications) of the low
and zero carbon technology required to meet the CO2 reductions set out in the Sustainable
Design and Construction Report - Energy and Environmental Aspects, Revision A (Eco
Energy & Environmental Ltd, February 2015) shall be submitted to and approved in writing
by the local planning authority. The details shall include roof plans and elevations for any
proposed Photovoltaics. Full details of any other technologies shall also be submitted.

The development must proceed in accordance with the approved details and a monitoring
report submitted to the Local Planning Authority on a quarterly basis for the first 5 years on
completion of the development.

REASON
To ensure the reduction of CO2 in accordance with Policy 5.2 of the London Plan (March
2015).

INFORMATIVES

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF6 NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

NPPF10 NPPF - Meeting challenge of climate change flooding costal

NPPF11 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the natural environment

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

LPP 5.2 (2015) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.7 (2015) Renewable energy

LPP 5.13 (2015) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.14 (2015) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

LPP 5.15 (2015) Water use and supplies

LPP 6.3 (2015) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity

LPP 6.5 (2015) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport
infrastructure

LPP 6.9 (2015) Cycling

LPP 6.13 (2015) Parking

LPP 7.1 (2015) Lifetime Neighbourhoods

LPP 7.2 (2015) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2015) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2015) Architecture

LPP 7.16 (2015) Green Belt

LPP 7.21 (2015) Trees and woodland

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation
leisure and community facilities

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on
congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design o
highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,

Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

3 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to demolish
existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks
before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed plans must be
submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Residents Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge
(Telephone 01895 250804/805/808).

4 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will have to
be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results in any
form of encroachment.

5 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Residents Services
Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

6 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override property
rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not empower you
to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the owner. If you
require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

7 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should
ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilgys Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

8 121 Street Naming and Numbering

All proposed new street names must be notified to and approved by the Council. Building
names and numbers, and proposed changes of street names must also be notified to the
Council. For further information and advice, contact - The Street Naming and Numbering
Officer, Planning & Community Services, 3 North Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8
1TUW (Tel. 01895 250557).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site of the former Prince Albert Public House is located on the southern side of Pield
Heath Road, approximately 70m to the east of its junction with Colham Green Road and
currently comprises an unauthorised 50 space car park. The site is rectangular and extends
to 0.16ha in size with the former car park area of the public house on the eastern side of the
site having been extended across the site of the recently demolished building and its rear
beer garden. Following the service of an enforcement notice, the unauthorised car park is
not currently in use and its entrances have been blocked.

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



The character of the surrounding area is mixed, although the immediate area is
predominantly residential, including a row of chalet style bungalows immediately opposite
the site. Holly Cottage Mews, a gated development of 10 mews style properties which wraps
around the site at the rear immediately adjoins the site to the west. To the east, the
application site abuts the Metropolitan Green Belt, which along the road frontage is in use as
allotments, with public open space adjoining the allotments at the rear. Hillingdon Hospital is
sited some 90m to the west of the site, on the south western corner of the junction of Pield
Heath Road and Colham Green Road, whereas on the south eastern corner of this road
junction is the Orange Peel Hotel/Public House which has recently closed. There is also a
small parade of shops on the opposite side of the road, approximately 50m to the west of the
application site.

The area of the car park is level, although the adjoining land slopes down towards the rear
so that the car park surface is some 2m higher than adjoining land at the rear, including the
allotments to the east and Holly Cottage Mews properties and their access to the south and
west. Along the eastern boundary of the site, adjoining the allotments are a number of
mature trees.

The site is located within an Air Quality Management Area and has a Public Transport
Accessibility (PTAL) Level of 3 (on a scale of 1 to 6 where 6 represents the highest level of
accessibility and 1 the least).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This proposal is for the redevelopment of the site to provide a two storey 'L-shaped' flatted
block comprising 9 two-bedroom residential units, with associated car parking for 9 vehicles,
including 1 disabled space provided at the rear, accessed through an archway within the
building, landscaping and amenity space.

The two storey block would have a hipped roof with gable features. The main block would
be parallel with and set back some 2.4m from the road frontage. It would be 32.5m wide, set
back some 5.8m from the eastern side boundary which adjoins the allotments and 1m from
the western side boundary of the site adjoining Holly Cottage Mews. The main block would
have a depth of some 10.4m and an eaves height of 5.4m and ridge height of 8.8m.

The projecting wing would be sited adjacent to the eastern edge of the site, and project
approximately 24m from the rear elevation of the main block, to set back from the rear
boundary of the site by on average 3.4m. The block would have a main width of 7.7m, with
an identical eaves height to the main block, but a reduced ridge height of some 8m.

The main block would have a symmetrical frontage with recessed entrances each side of a
centrally sited main projecting gable, below which vehicular access would be taken, with
smaller gable features each side. At the rear, 3 of the first floor units would have balconies
with a fourth having a part covered and part open terrace. Within the rear courtyard, the car
parking area for 9 vehicles would be provided towards the rear, with a 107sqm communal
amenity area sited between the parking area and the main block. Large private patio areas
would also be provided within the courtyard for 3 of the four ground floor flats, with another
private patio provided at the side of the main block adjoining the allotments.

Each entrance to the main block on each side of the internal driveway would have a
separate pedestrian access from Pield Heath Road, with a through connection into the car
park courtyard. This would also access the entrance to the rear wing from a segregated

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



footpath. A third footpath from Pield Heath Road would also be provided to the east of the
building providing access to the integral bin store, sited between the main and projecting
wings of the building. The proposal would involve widening the adjacent highway public
footpath to 2m in order to accommodate the required visibility splay. Boundary treatment
along the road frontage would be 1.2m high metal railings. Lockers for cycle storage would
also be provided within the three entrance stairwells to the building.

The application is supported by the following documents:
Planning, Design and Access Statement:

This provides an introduction to the statement, describes the site and its surroundings,
together with the development proposals. Planning history is described and relevant
national, regional and local planning policy and guidance is outlined. A planning analysis is
provided, and considers the scheme in terms of the principle of residential development
which highlights the pressing need for more homes in London, density, design and layout,
appearance and form, amenity, natural environment, access and parking provision, air
quality and contaminated land. The statement goes on to consider climate change mitigation
and Lifetime homes standards, planning obligations and concludes that the proposal
represents an appropriate form of development on this previously developed site which
would provide much needed housing, whilst visual and residential amenity of the
surrounding occupiers would not be harmed, a good standard of environment for future
occupiers can be achieved, highway safety would not be compromised and sufficient parking
would be provided.

Transport Statement:

This provides an introduction to the report, describes the site, local highway network and
development proposals. It then goes on to consider access and servicing arrangements,
proposed parking provision and visibility requirements. The methodology used to predict
traffic generation is described and results are presented, with the largest increase in traffic
generation being in the PM peak, with 5 additional two-way trips. Alternative sustainable
transport and accident records are assessed. The statement advises that there are no
accident records in the immediate vicinity of the site access and the trip generation
associated with the development would be negligible and the site is reasonably well served
by public transport. The statement concludes that there are no overriding highway issues to
prevent planning permission from being granted.

Phase 1 Environmental Report:

This assesses the potential for land contamination at the site. It concludes that there are
negligible/low risks associated with the land quality and any contamination if present is likely
to be localised and associated with made ground from previous site use.

BS5837 Tree Survey:

This assesses the impact of the proposals upon existing trees on and surrounding the site.

Air Quality Assessment:

This provides an introduction to the study, noting that the site lies within an Air Quality

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



Management Area and describes the site and outlines relevant air quality legislation.
Methodology is described and results are presented. The report concludes that dispersion
modelling was undertaken to predict pollutant concentrations across the development arising
from the local road network and results show that exceedences for nitrogen dioxide are
unlikely at any location on the development so that the site is suitable for residential use
without any mitigation measures to protect future users from poor air quality and that air
quality should not prevent planning permission being granted.

Sustainable Design and Construction Report - Energy and Environmental Aspects:

This provides an introduction to the report, describes the development proposals and
provides an executive summary. It goes on to assess the various technologies available to
improve the energy efficiency of the development.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
There is no directly relevant planning history on this site.

Two pre-application enquires have been submitted previously on this site, the first in 2010
for its redevelopment to provide a 2.5 storey 'L'-shaped block for 17 one and two bedroom
units (PE/00085/2010 refers), the second in 2013 to provide 8 residential units, 4 two
bedroom flats and 4 three bedroom houses (PE/00049/2013).

An Enforcement Notice was served on 26 February 2015 as regards the unauthorised use of
the site as a car park. The notice took effect on 1 April 2015 and there was a 1 month period
for compliance. The use of the land as a car park has ceased and the entrance to the land
has been blocked off so that the requirements of the Enforcement Notice have been
complied with.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation

PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains
PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

PT1.EM8 (2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

PT1.Cl1 (2012) Community Infrastructure Provision

Part 2 Policies:

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF6 NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



NPPF7
NPPF9
NPPF10
NPPF11
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.14
LPP 5.15
LPP 6.3
LPP 6.5
LPP 6.9
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.6
LPP 7.16
LPP 7.21
OLS5
BE13
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

OES8

R17

NPPF - Requiring good design

NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

NPPF - Meeting challenge of climate change flooding costal
NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the natural environment

(2015) Optimising housing potential

(2015) Quality and design of housing developments

(2015) Housing Choice

(2015) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

(2015) Sustainable design and construction

(2015) Renewable energy

(2015) Sustainable drainage

(2015) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

(2015) Water use and supplies

(2015) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
(2015) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport infrastructure
(2015) Cycling

(2015) Parking

(2015) Lifetime Neighbourhoods

(2015) An inclusive environment

(2015) Designing out crime

(2015) Local character

(2015) Architecture

(2015) Green Belt

(2015) Trees and woodland

Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 4th May 2015

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

46 neighbouring properties have been consulted on this application, together with the Cowley
Community Residents' Association and a notice was displayed on site on 14/4/15. A total of 13
responses have been received, 11 objecting to the proposals, 2 in support, together with a petition
with 46 signatories.

The petition states:

'We are concerned about the planned development on the former site of The Prince Albert Pub, which
was demolished without notification and had a car park placed on the site without the necessary
consent or permissions required to do this. The new plan proposed for the site is to construct a
double storey, L-shaped block of 9 flats that would take up the vast majority of the current site. Our
concerns regarding this include:

- The first floor flats would all be equipped with balconies meaning that the properties surrounding
would become far more overlooked

- The current surface water drainage system around Pield Heath Road seems to be under significant
pressures and unable to handle what current properties are in the area; given that each time there is
a moderate amount of rainfall the whole of the road around the corner of Pield Heath Road and
Colham Green Road becomes waterlogged and flooded; were 9 more homes to be erected on the
Prince Albert Pub site, this would only increase the drainage problems.

Equally the foul drainage system in place was designed for far fewer homes than it is already serving,
adding additional homes will cause greater problems and the potential for the existing existing system
to become 'backlogged'. You will see (if you are minded to read the documents on the site provided
below) that there are no plans for additional road or foul water water drainage for the site.

- Part of the Council's reason for the closure of the car park on site was that it would contravene the
Council's green policy by encouraging additional traffic to the area. Building additional property in the
are will result in further congestion on the road as well as additional traffic from the new residents.

- Each of the 9 properties is allocated a single car parking space meaning the surrounding roads will

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



see what limited spaces there are taken up with any additional cars parking in them.

- Should the plans go through, this would also set a precedent for development, and given the
planning permission that has been applied for on The Orange Peel pub the concerns above would
only be exacerbated.

- Application is conveniently timed, due to the upcoming elections, John Randall MP is no longer
handling new cases meaning that we are caught in a time of 'limbo' in to whom we are able to appeal
to regarding this building case. John Randall MP has stated, on his website, that all new matters
should be brought to the attention of any of the candidates standing in this year's election for Uxbridge
and South Ruislip.'

Individual objection comments:

(i) Building will be large and visually overbearing, with too much development and out of keeping with
neighbouring properties which are mainly single storey bungalows,

(i) Building too close to the road,

(i) Inappropriate design on this part of the road

(iv) Building will overlook properties on two levels, including balconies, reducing privacy

(v) Proposed design will have impact upon 1 - 3 Holly Cottage Mews, particularly No. 2 as Pield Heath
Road is 1m higher and light is already restricted and open space from the car park will be reduced by
proximity of the building,

(vi) Proposal will reduce daylight to surrounding properties,

(vii) Proposal will reduce security for surrounding properties,

(viii) Will reduce ability for peaceful enjoyment of our home and garden,

(ix) Pield Heath Road already busy and congested. This proposal with additional traffic and the traffic
movements associated with its access opposite existing residential driveways will be a safety hazard.
Emergency vehicles attending Hillingdon Hospital already often have to sound sirens to get past
traffic. Part of Council's reason for closing car park was that it contravened green policy by resulting in
additional traffic and more congestion,

(x) Proposal will result in noise, pollution, dust and general disturbance at all times of the day and
night, particularly as entrance to residents parking would be opposite homes and gardens,

(xi) Construction traffic will result in noise and general disturbance,

(xii) One parking space per flat is inadequate when most households have more than 1 car so
surrounding roads will have additional car and visitor parking. Also, no provision for servicing,

(xiii) Current drainage system unable to deal with moderate amount of rainfall and area becomes
waterlogged. Additional properties will increase drainage problems,

(xiv) Foul drainage system designed for fewer homes and proposal would exacerbate existing
problems,

(xv) Increased waste will result in litter, smells and encourage vermin,

(xvi) Proposal will set precedent for similar development, such as at The Orange Peel Public House
and development needs to be considered together,

(xvii) Property values will depreciate,

(xviii) More consultation needed,

(xix) Public house was demolished without notice and illegally had a car park built when plans for the
site's redevelopment were already in place,

Comments in support:
(i) We like the look of the flats - how many will be social housing?
(ii) Although not against this development, the dustbin area should not be sited so close to the road

and better sited at the entrance to the rear block.

A Ward Councillor has requested that this application be presented to committee.

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



A further period of consultation was carried out on the revised plans received on 29/5/15, to which 5
objection responses have been received which re-iterate the objector's previous concerns.

Internal Consultees
INTERNAL CONSULTEES:

HIGHWAY ENGINEER:

The highway works, including widening of the footway to 2m at the frontage along Pield Heath Road
to achieve the required visibility sightlines, will require a s106/s278/s38 agreement for the dedication
of land as highway and for the works to be carried out.

The applicant has revised the proposals to address previous concerns regarding vehicular headroom,
vehicular swept paths, reinstatement of existing crossover and confirmed provision for charging points
for electric vehicles in car park.

There are no highway objections to these proposals.
TREES/LANDSCAPING OFFICER:

Landscape Character/Context:

Site description:

- The site is situated close to Hillingdon Hospital, to the south of Pield Heath Road and to the east of
the junction with Colham Green Road.

- It is bounded to the west by the access road to Holly Cottage Mews, to the south by houses and to
the east by allotments.

- The plot was, until recently, occupied by a pub fronting onto Pield Heath Road, situated in the north-
west corner of the site, with ancillary buildings to the rear. A pub garden occupied the south-west
corner and the eastern side of the plot provided a surfaced car park for customers, with dropped
kerb/access off Pield Heath Road.

- The pub garden was laid to lawn with occasional trees and shrubs around the edges.

- The most significant landscape feature influencing the site is the line of off-site trees and hedgerow
species growing along the west boundary of the allotments. The canopy of these trees oversails the
site.

Landscape Planning designations:
- There are no Tree Preservation Orders and no Conservation Area designations affecting the site.

Landscape constraints/opportunities:

- The canopy protection area and root protection area of the off-site trees is likely to extend into the
site. In the course of a pre-application meeting the Council stressed the need to take into account the
safeguarding of these trees.

- Since the pre-application meeting, the pub and ancillary buildings have been demolished and the
pub garden removed. The whole site has been covered in tarmac, for use as a temporary car park.

Landscape Considerations:
Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

- The submitted Topographical Survey, by Survey Solutions, is no longer representative of the site
conditions, as it was undertaken prior to the demolition of the buildings. The inspection is dated March
2014, with a second stage review dated January 2015.

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



- A Tree Survey, to BS5837:2012, has been prepared by Unwin Forestry. This includes a Tree
Constraints Plan (TCP), Arboricultural Implications Assessment (AlA), Tree Retention proposals and
an Arboricultural Method Statement (AMS). The survey assesses the condition and value of 11No.
individual trees, tree groups, hedges and shrubs.

- A number of the trees are considered to be 'B' rated: T4 a pine, G8 sycamores, T10 a sycamore and
G11 sycamores. Trees of this quality should generally be retained as part of a development.

- The remaining species are graded 'C": H1 hawthorn, H2 hornbeam, S3 hazel, H5 cherry laurel, G6
mixed shrubs/small trees and G7 sycamore. 'C' grade specimens have shorter useful life expectancy
and are not a serious constraint on development sites, albeit their retention should be considered if
feasible.

- According to the AMS (section 6.0), most of the existing trees can, and will be retained, with some
selective pruning (and ivy removal) to improve the spatial relationship between the proposed building
and the trees.

- Details and the sequence of tree protection measures are specified.

- The tree report is supported by a Root Protection Area (RPA) Plan, a Tree Retention and Protection
Plan, a Theoretical Shading Plan.

- The Design & Access Statement fails to make specific reference to the existing landscape features
or the landscape objectives/aspirations for the site.

- The Proposed Site Layout indicates the disposition of the buildings and external (hard and soft)
landscape, without conveying any specific design objectives.

- A detailed landscape landscape scheme will be required to provide attractive and usable spaces and
outlook for the residents and to reduce the impact of the central car park court to the rear of the
building.

- If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to ensure
that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and local distinctiveness of the surrounding
natural and built environment.

Recommendations:

The amended observations are made in the light of the revised drawings, received on 5 May 2015. No
objection, subject to the above observations and RES6, COM7, RES8 (details submitted but a
condition should specify that the arboricultural consultant is retained to supervise/monitor work to, and
close, the retained trees at key stages of the development), COM9 (parts 1, 2, 4, 5 and 6).

WATER AND FLOOD MANAGEMENT OFFICER:

There are no objections to this development, however | would recommend an appropriate condition to
ensure that surface water is managed appropriately on site, as it is in an area identified to be at risk of
surface water ponding.

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management shall be
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly
demonstrate how it:

a) Manages Surface Water. The scheme shall demonstrate ways of controlling the surface water on
site.

i. incorporates sustainable urban drainage in accordance with the hierarchy set out in Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan. Where the proposal does not utilise the most sustainable solution, justification must
be provided.

ii. provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and control the
water discharged from the site to Greenfield run off rates and:

a. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to control surface
water and size of features to control that volume.

b. any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities identified as well as

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



any hazards, (safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

iii. Demonstrates capacity and structural soundness in the receptors of Thames Water network and
receiving watercourse as appropriate.

iv. During Construction

a. measures taken to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

b. how they or temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood risk from
commencement of construction.

b) Foul water

i. The Scheme shall demonstrate capacity in the receiving foul sewer network or provides suitable
upgrades agreed by Thames Water.

c) Ground water

i. Where infiltration techniques (soakway) or a basement are proposed a site investigation must be
provided to establish the risk of groundwater flooding on the site, and to demonstrate the suitability of
infiltration techniques proposed on the site. (This should be undertaken at the appropriate time of year
as groundwater levels fluctuate).

ii. Where groundwater is found within the site and a basement is proposed suitable mitigation methods
must be provided to ensure the risk to others is not increased.

d) Minimise water use. The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of
potable water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

i. incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

ii. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

iii. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the development.

e) Long Term Management and Maintenance of the drainage system.

i. Provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of arrangements to
secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including appropriate details of Inspection
regimes, appropriate performance specification, remediation and timescales for the resolving of
issues. Where there is overland flooding proposed, the plan should include the appropriate actions to
ensure the safety of the users of the site should that be required.

ii. Where the maintenance will not be the responsibility of an individual householder, the details of the
body legally responsible for the implementation of the management and maintenance plan must be
provided.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance with these
details for as long as the development remains in existence.

Reason

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not increase the
risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1-
Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of the London Plan (July 2011) and
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) and the Planning Practice Guidance (March 2014).
To be handled as close to its source as possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage
of the London Plan (July 2011), and conserve water supplies in accordance with Policy 5.15 Water
use and supplies of the London Plan (July 2011).

EPU (LAND CONTAMINATION) OFFICER:

| have looked at the historic maps and the site seems to have only been a public house. There are no
contaminative uses adjacent although there is a petrol garage 86 metres from the site. However we
usually apply a contaminated land condition when the site changes to a more sensitive use. At this
site we could apply the condition so that some soil testing is undertaken with the geo-technical
investigations for the building. It was advised in the pre application that we have found contamination
on these type of sites that have been used for residential housing or flats, and a desk study would be

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



appropriate with the application. For example the pub may have used fuel or stored materials in the
yard or grounds over the years and then there will be the demolition material if not all taken away.

Contaminated Land Condition

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with contamination
has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning Guidance Document on Land
Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority (LPA). The scheme shall include all of
the following measures unless the LPA dispenses with any such requirement specifically and in
writing:

(@) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and provide
information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate all potential
sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other identified receptors relevant to
the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater sampling,
together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by a suitably qualified
and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly identify all risks, limitations and
recommendations for remedial measures to make the site suitable for the proposed use; and

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the completion
of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA prior to commencement,
along with details of a watching brief to address undiscovered contamination.

(ii) If during development works contamination not addressed in the submitted remediation scheme is
identified, the updated watching brief shall be submitted and an addendum to the remediation scheme
shall be agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(i) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a comprehensive
verification report shall be submitted to the Council's Environmental Protection Unit before any part of
the development is occupied or brought into use unless the LPA dispenses with any such requirement
specifically and in writing.

(iv) No contaminated soils or other materials shall be imported to the site. All imported soils for
landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination. Before any part of the development is
occupied, all imported soils shall be independently tested for chemical contamination, and the results
of this testing shall be submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. All soils
used for gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination.

Reason

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and neighbouring land are
minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and ecological systems and the
development can be carried out safely without unacceptable risks to workers, neighbours and other
offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

ACCESS OFFICER:
Initial comments:
The flats would comprise an open plan kitchen, dining and sitting area, a bathroom, and either two

double bedrooms, or a single and a double. It is understood the first floor flats would have their own
private balcony, whilst the ground floor units would have allocated private amenity space.

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



The Design & Access Statement reports on space for a future lift to allow access to all flats with the
exception of flat 5. Reference to Lifetime Home Standards is also made within the statement.

The following access observations are provided:

1. Details of level access to and into the proposed dwelling should be submitted. A section drawing of
the level access threshold substructure, and water bar to be installed, including any necessary
drainage, should be submitted.

2. There may be scope to reduce the size of the stairwells, however, the width of the stair between
handrails should be no less than 1000mm. The space to the side of the staircase should be reduced
to no less than 900mm wide.

3. To allow a minimum of one bathroom within every flat to be used as a wet room at some future
point, plans should indicate floor gulley drainage.

Conclusion: revised/additional plans should be requested as a prerequisite to any planning approval.

Officer Comment: Revised drawings have been submitted which overcome many of the concerns
raised and a condition requiring the development to meet Lifetime Homes Standards is recommende

SECURE BY DESIGN OFFICER:

There is no objection to this scheme in principle. Detailed specifications to satisfy secure by design
standards have been forwarded to the agent, including need to avoid the use of bollards for lighting.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The former public house building was not statutory or locally listed and no objections could
be raised to its loss.

There would be no objection in principle to residential use of the site within an established
residential area, subject to normal development control criteria.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan seeks to ensure that new developments achieve the maximum
intensity of use compatible with the local context and with public transport capacity. This site
has a Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) of 3 (where 6 represents the highest level
of public transport accessibility and 1 the lowest), and Table 3.2 in the London Plan advises
that an appropriate residential density for this suburban site would range from 35-65 units
per hectare (u/ha) and 150-250 habitable rooms per hectare (hr/ha) for units with 4 habitable
rooms (in accordance with the Council's HDAS: Residential Layouts, large rooms over
20sgm and capable of subdivision should be counted as 2 rooms which would apply to the
large dual aspect open plan lounge/dining/kitchen areas). This scheme equates to a unit
density of 56 units per ha and 225 habitable rooms per hectare which would comply with the
Mayor's guidance and is considered appropriate in this location which although adjacent to
the Green Belt is also characterised by higher density development including the mews court
development at the rear of the site.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The application site is not located within an Archaeological Priority Area nor has it any other
archaeological designation. The nearest listed building, the Grade Il Listed Orange Peel

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



Hotel/Public House is located some 35m to the east of the application site, but with such a
separation distance and given the nature of the proposed residential scheme and the closer
proximity of surrounding residential development, the proposal would not harm the listed
building's setting. The application site is also not sited within or close to the boundary of a
conservation area or an area of special local character.

As such, it is considered that the proposals would not harm any known heritage assets.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding issues raised by this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The eastern boundary of the site adjoins the Metropolitan Green Belt. There are a number
of mature trees and vegetation along this boundary which help to screen the site from views
across the adjoining open Green Belt land. Although the proposed building would be sited
closer to this boundary and extend along more of its depth than the former public house
building, the proposed flatted block would still retain a good sized undeveloped gap of at
least 5.4m to this boundary along the whole of its depth. This area would mainly be used as
landscaping/informal amenity space and would provide an opportunity to enhance the
boundary planting. This would be controlled by the recommended condition.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires new development to harmonise with the existing street scene or other features of
the area which it is desirable to retain or enhance and Policy BE19 requires development
within residential areas to complement and improve the character of the area and Policy
BE22 seeks to ensure that residential development of two or more storeys retains at least a
1m gap to the side boundaries.

There is no defined front building line along this part of Pield Heath Road. The proposed
flatted block, being set back from the road frontage by some 2.4m would retain a similar
relationship with the road than that of the former public house building on this site and would
also reflect the siting of the existing Orange Peel Hotel/Public House to the west. There are
chalet bungalows on the opposite side of Pield Heath Road, but development on this side of
Pield Heath Road is of a more traditional two storey, including the adjoining Holly Court
Mews to the rear and Pield Court to the west of the site, as was the former Prince Albert
Public House building. As such, no objections are raised to the two storey height of the
proposal.

Although the flatted block would occupy more of the site's road frontage than the former
building, the building is set back sufficiently from the side boundaries, particularly the
eastern Green Belt boundary and its frontage elevation incorporates the access arch,
recessed entrance elements and projecting roof gables which all assist in breaking up the
impression of the overall width of the building whilst adding visual interest. The front garden
areas would also provide landscaping that will help assimilate the building.

The projecting wing at the rear has a lower ridge height and reduced overall bulk which
would assist in making it appear subordinate to the main block. At the rear, the buildings
would overlook the rear courtyard area and the combination of projecting elements and
balconies would all add interest to the block.

Subject to an appropriate use of good quality materials which would be controlled by a
recommended condition, no objections are raised to the scheme and it fully complies with

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



Policies BE13, BE19 and BE22 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seek to protect the amenities of surrounding residential properties from
new development in relation to loss of sunlight, dominance and loss of privacy respectively.
The Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts provides
further clarification in that it advises that buildings of two or more storeys should maintain at
least a 15m separation distance from adjoining properties to avoid appearing overdominant
and a 21m distance between facing habitable room windows and private amenity space
(considered to be a 3m deep 'patio’ area adjoining the rear elevation of a property), including
balconies to safeguard privacy.

Given the siting of the proposed flatted block in relation to surrounding residential properties,
there would be no loss of sunlight to neighbouring properties or their gardens.

The nearest residential properties to the proposed flatted block would be Nos. 1-3 Holly
Cottage Mews to the rear and 1-4 Pield Court which fronts Pield Heath Road to the west. As
regards the houses on Holly Cottage Mews, the flank wall of the proposed rear wing would
be sited some 15m from the nearest front elevation of these properties, which complies with
the minimum 15m distance required by design guidance. Although the level of the application
site would be some 2m higher than this part of Holly Cottage Mews, the modest height and
narrow depth of the proposed flank elevation would prevent it from appearing unduly
dominant from the front elevations of these adjoining houses. The flank wall of the rear wing
would also only contain small secondary windows which can be made to be non-opening
and obscure glazed, which has been conditioned. Furthermore, the first floor balcony serving
the end unit (Unit 9) can be fitted with a privacy screen, to prevent users of the balcony
overlooking Holly Cottage Mews, the details of which can also be required to be submitted
by condition.

As regards Pield Court, although this existing flatted block does contain habitable room
windows in its side elevation which would face onto the side elevation of the proposed
development within a distance of some 11.5m, the proposed block would only partially
obstruct these views within a 45 degree line of sight and importantly, this relationship would
not significantly differ from that which existed with the siting of the former public house.
Furthermore, it is only the first floor windows which would be materially affected (as the
ground floor windows currently only have a very restricted outlook, facing the block's existing
close boarded fencing on the side boundary) and the relative height of the first floor windows
would reduce the impact of the proposed block to that of a single storey relationship.

The only other adjoining properties are the bungalows which front the opposite side of Pield
Heath Road and although not so critical, given that road frontages already have reduced
privacy, the proposed block would maintain a separation distance between habitable room
windows greater than 22m.

As such, the scheme is considered to comply with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposed units would have internal floor areas ranging from 68sgm to 83sgm which
would satisfy the Mayor's 61sgm minimum internal floor space standard for two bedroom,

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



three person flats. The residential amenity afforded by the flats would be of a good standard,
with the main living/ dining/kitchen rooms all having dual aspect, and all habitable room
windows having an appropriate outlook and natural lighting.

Habitable room windows would also afford adequate privacy, with all the ground floor
habitable rooms having a reasonable depth of defensible space in front of their windows,
including those that front the road. The only possible exception to this are the rear
elevations of Units 6 and 8. Although no use of the area to the rear of these units is currently
shown on the plans, clearly some limited use of this area could be made, even if the area
would not be ideal in terms of providing usable amenity space due to the overshadowing by
the boundary trees. This would need to be clarified and dealt with as part of the landscaping
scheme which has been conditioned.

In order for this scheme to accord with the Council's external amenity space standards, a
minimum of 225sgm of communal space (25sgm per two-bedroom flat) would need to be
provided. The majority of the units have a good sized private patio or balcony area with only
Unit 3 on the first floor having no private provision. The ground floor units have areas to the
rear or at the side of the block which range from 18.3sqm to 32.5sgm. On the first floor, unit
2 would have a 10.5sgm balcony, with units 7 and 9 each served by a 7.6sqm balcony. Unit
5 would have a part covered, part open 22.2sqm terrace. Deducting each unit's area of
private amenity space (excluding that part of the terrace serving unit 5 which would be
covered) from its 25sgm requirement, leaves the scheme requiring 101sgm of communal
amenity space to satisfy standards which is to be provided within the 107sgm communal
amenity area in the courtyard which would provide suitable landscaped space. Furthermore,
this site is within a 90m walking distance of the large area of public open space which
includes a children's play area, sited to the rear of Holly Court Mews.

Itis therefore considered that the scheme would afford an appropriate level of amenity for its
future occupiers, in accordance with policies BE20, BE21, BE23 and BE24 of the adopted
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policies AM2 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) advise respectively that proposals for development will be assessed
against their contribution to traffic generation and impact on congestion, having regard to the
present and potential capacity of public transport and that the traffic generated by proposed
developments would need to be accommodated on principal roads without increasing
demand along roads or at junctions already used to capacity, not prejudice the free flow of
traffic, nor diminish environmental benefits brought about by other road improvement
schemes or infiltrate local roads. Policy AM9 supports cycle provision, including the need for
cycle storage provision within development schemes and Policy AM14 advises that
development should accord with adopted car parking standards.

A Transport Statement has been submitted with the application. This advises that as the
Council's maximum car parking standard would be 1.5 spaces per unit, the provision of 1
space per unit is acceptable in this area with a PTAL score of 3 which is reasonably well
served by public transport.

The Council's Highway Engineer advises that the scheme, providing one off-street car
parking space for each unit, including a disabled space is acceptable. Furthermore, since
the scheme has been revised, the proposed car parking layout, including access through the

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



archway is satisfactory. However, the highway works, including widening of the footway to
2m at the frontage along Pield Heath Road to achieve the required visibility sightlines, will
require a s106/s278/s38 agreement for the dedication of land as highway and for the works
to be carried out. The siting of the integral refuse/recycling store is also acceptable, allowing
refuse to be collected from Pield Heath Road via the path at the side of the building. One
cycle space per flat would be provided within cycle lockers within the communal stairwells,
with one unit (unit 1) making provision within the hallway of the flat.

The scheme, subject to satisfactory s106/s278/s38 agreement, is therefore considered to
fully accords with polcies AM2, AM7, AM9 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

URBAN DESIGN

This issue is addressed in Section 7.07 of the report.
ACCESS

This issue is addressed in Section 7.12 of the report.
SECURITY

A condition to require that the development satisfies 'Secure by Design' criteria is
recommended.
7.12 Disabled access

The Council's Access Officer does not raise any objections in principle to this development.
The plans have been amended in the light of the officer's detailed comments and a condition
has been attached to ensure the scheme satisfies Lifetime home standards.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

This proposal does not exceed the threshold beyond which an affordable housing
contribution would be required.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Trees and Landscaping

Saved policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan advises that new development should retain
topographical and landscape features of merit and that new planting and landscaping should
be provided wherever it is appropriate.

The Council's Tree/Landscaping Officer advises that there are no Tree Preservation Orders
nor conservation area designations affecting this site, although there are a number of off-site
trees and hedgerow species growing along the eastern boundary of the site, adjoining the
allotments, the canopies of which oversail the site. A number of these trees are considered
to be 'B' rated which should generally be retained as part of a development. The remaining
species are graded 'C' and have a shorter useful life expectancy and are not a serious
constraint on development sites, albeit their retention should be considered if feasible.

The Council's Tree/Landscaping Officer advises that the submitted Arboricultural Method
Statement (Section 6.0) states that most of the existing trees can, and will be retained, with
some selective pruning (and ivy removal) to improve the spatial relationship between the

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

proposed building and the trees. Details and the sequence of tree protection measures are
specified. The officer advises that a detailed landscape scheme will be required to provide
attractive and usable spaces and outlook for the residents and to reduce the impact of the
central car park court to the rear of the building.

Subject to recommended conditions, no objections are raised to the scheme.
Ecology

The site has little ecological interest and adjoining trees would be retained.
Sustainable waste management

The development proposal incorporates an integral refuse storage area that would provide
sufficient capacity for refuse/recycling bins.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

the assessment is sufficient to provide an initial assessment of the likely energy technologies
that will be required and the recommended condition is sufficiently robust to ensure that
appropriate CO2 reduction targets would be met. The recommended condition forms part of
the officer recommendation.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The Council's Water and Flood Management Officer advises that there are no objections to
this development in terms of any flooding or drainage issues, but recommends that a
condition be attached to any permission to ensure that surface water is managed
appropriately on site, as it is in an area identified to be at risk of surface water ponding. This
forms part of the officer recommendation.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Noise Issues

The proposed residential development is not likely to give rise to any significant noise
issues, as compared to its residential neighbours and given that it would be sited on a main
road. Furthermore, the proposed use is likely to generate less noise than that associated
with the site's previous use as a public house.

Air Quality

An air quality assessment has been submitted that demonstrates that the site is suitable for
residential occupation. Given the negligible traffic generation, the use would not materially
impact upon air quality.

Comments on Public Consultations

The individual and petitioner comments raising material planning considerations have been
dealt with in the officer's report. As regards the individual points raised, in terms of point (vii),
this scheme with increased natural surveillance, will improve the security of adjoining
properties and the Secure by Design Officer raises no objections to this proposal. As
regards point (x), noise has been considered in the officer's report and any potential for
additional pollution, dust and general disturbance would be imperceptible given the trip
generation and the scheme is likely to represent a significant improvement as compared to
the previous use. As regards point (xi) construction noise is a matter for Environmental
health legislation and an advisory informative has been added. As regards point (xiv) the
increase of 9 units would not have any material impact of the foul drainage system. In terms
of point (xv), this scheme makes appropriate provision for the storage of waste and there is a

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



need to consider each application on its individual merits (point xvi). As regards point (xvii),
property values are not a material planning consideration. As regards point (xviii), it is
considered that appropriate neighbour consultation has been carried out, which has
included a site notice and re-consultation on amended plans.

7.20 Planning obligations

Policy R17 of the Council's Unitary Development Plan states that: 'The Local Planning
Authority will, where appropriate, seek to supplement the provision of recreation open space,
facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment activities, and other community, social
and education facilities through planning obligations in conjunction with other development
proposals'.

A S106/S278/S38 Agreement would be needed to secure the following:
1. Widening and re-instatement of the adjoining public footpath.

The proposal is Mayoral and Council CIL liable.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

The only enforcement issue relates to the unauthorised development of the site to provide a
50 space car park which would be removed with the site's redevelopment. There are no
other enforcement issues associated with this proposal.

7.22 Other Issues

Land Contamination:

The Council's Land Contamination Officer advises that having looked at the historic maps,
the site seems to have only been a public house and there are no contaminative uses
immediately adjacent to the site. However, as the proposal involves changing the site to a
more sensitive use, the pub may have used fuel or stored materials in the yard or grounds
over the years and there will be the demolition material if not all taken away, a contaminated
land condition is recommended. This forms part of the officer's recommendation.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions
Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

This scheme is an appropriate use for the site which will make a small contribution towards
providing much needed new housing. The development has been carefully designed to
ensure that it harmonises with its environment, maintains the residential amenity of
surrounding properties and provides a good standard of accommodation.

It is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)
Planning Practice Guidance (March 2014)

London Plan (July 2011)

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)

HDAS: 'Accessible Hillingdon'

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



Consultation responses

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



reen
;
§

\ Sunnyside Cottages
Timber Yard~, -

Colham Green

Allotment Gardens

[
[

Recreation Gro“nd

[
'

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.
© Crown copyright and database

Site Address:

The Prince Albert PH
Pield Heath Road

Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Hillingdon
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
704/APP/2015/1071 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central and S&@#¢ 38 |  June 2015 TYIL] INGDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 132 RYEFIELD AVENUE HILLINGDON

Development: Single storey side extension to ground floor shop, conversion of first and
second floors from 2 residential units to 1 x 1 bed and 2 x 2 bed flats, provisiol
of amenity area and installation of external metal staircase at first floor level to
the rear. Two storey detached building at the rear of the site to provide 2 x 1
bed flats, provision of amenity area at ground floor level and provision of 9 car
parking spaces at the front of the site involving increase in width of existing
crossovers

LBH Ref Nos: 1728/APP/2015/1070

Drawing Nos: Location Plan (1:1250°

01C

04D

07D

20

21

22

23

Design and Access Statemen

Date Plans Received: 23/03/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 23/03/2015
1. SUMMARY

This application seeks consent for the retention of three residential units above 132
Ryefield Avenue and the erection of a two storey building within the rear yard of this
premises to accommodate 2 x 1 bed flats.

Whilst there is no objection to the retention of the residential units to the first and second
floors of No.132 Ryefield Avenue, there are concerns with the proposed addition of a two
storey building within the rear yard to provide 2 x 1 bed flats. The proposed building, by
reason of its excessive scale, bulk, massing, siting and design would constitute an
unacceptable and uncharacteristic overdevelopment of the rear of the site. The proposed
building fails to reflect the underlying existing street pattern and established layout, and by
reason of its layout and size, would result in two substandard units of accommodation being
provided. The massing and proximity of the proposal to the surrounding residential
properties is also considered unacceptable and to result in a development that appears
overly dominant and visually intrusive when viewed from these residences.

There are further concerns with regards to the impact of the proposal on the general
parking and pedestrian safety within the surrounding area. The scheme proposes a
shortfall in parking spaces for both the existing and proposed residential and retail uses at
the site. Given such, the proposal is considered to increase demand for on-street parking,
in an area where this is already a significant problem.

Overall, the scheme fails to comply with the Councils adopted policies and guidance and is

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



recommended for refusal.

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Design and scale

The building to the rear, by reason of its, size, scale, bulk, massing, design and siting, is
considered to form an incongruous overdevelopment of the site which would be out of
character with the prevailing pattern of development and established built layout of the
surrounding area to the detriment of the visual amenity of the street scene and the
surrounding area. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13, BE19 and OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policies 3.5 and
7.4 of the London Plan (March 2015), the adopted Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Residential Layouts and the National Planning Policy Framework.

2 NON2 Impact to neighbours

The proposed building to the rear, by reason of its position, size, scale, bulk and proximity,
with inadequate separation distances between the proposed building and existing
residential units, would be detrimental to the amenities of Nos. 132 and 134 Ryefield
Avenue, and any future resident of the proposed building, by reason of overdominance,
visual intrusion, loss of outlook and loss of privacy, contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE19, BE20, BE21 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), and HDAS
'Residential Layouts'.

3 NON2 Highways and parking

The proposal fails to demonstrate that sufficient off street parking arrangements would be
provided for both the existing retail unit and all residential units. The development is
therefore considered to result in substandard car parking provision to the Council's
approved car parking standards, leading to increased on street parking and reduction in the
public footway to the detriment of pedestrian and highway safety, contrary to Policies AM7
and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

4 NON2 Quality of accomodation

The proposal by reason of the siting, layout and design of the proposed building, would
result in flats with poor outlook and restricted sunlight and daylight. Further, given the
location of the proposed amenity space and retail unit within No. 132 Ryefield Avenue, no
information has been submitted to demonstrate that the proposed units would not
experience undue noise disturbance as a result of their proximity to the chiller units and
activities associated with the retail unit. There is also the potential for a loss of privacy of
these units from the amenity space and surrounding units, by reason of the proposed siting
of windows. As such, the scheme would fail to provide a satisfactory residential
environment for future occupiers, contrary to Policies OE1, BE19, BE21 and H7 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policy 3.5 of the
London Plan (2015), The Mayor of London's adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance -
Housing (November 2012) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Residential Layouts.

5 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



The proposal would result in the provision of a crossover of excessive width, which would
reduce existing on street parking and the public footway to the detriment of pedestrian and
highway safety, contrary to Policies AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Residential Layouts.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

OEA1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from
the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is a former public house, (formerly known as The Oak Tree), on
Ryefield Avenue. The building has now been converted into a retail unit on ground floor,
occupied by Costcutter, and the upper two floors retained as residential. The site is roughly
rectangular in shape with a street frontage of approximately 22m and is located within the
Ryefield Avenue Shopping Parade. The site has a public transport accessibility level of 1b.

A service/access road is located adjacent to the site which provides rear access to the site
and neighbouring residential properties.

The building itself is set back from the primary building line providing a hardstanding area to
the front. The former public house has a distinctive hipped roof appearance with tall
chimneys and pane glass windows, which adds to the variety within the street scene.

The general locality is flat and the site is within a "Developed Area' as identified in the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (UDP).

3.2 Proposed Scheme
This application seeks consent to increase the accommodation on the site as follows:

i) Erection of a single storey side extension to the ground floor shop. This would extend
approximately 3.1 metres from the north west elevation of the building and 10 metres along
the side of the building at a height of approximately 3.3 metres.

ii) Conversion of the first and second floors from two residential units (1 x 1 bed and 2 x 2
bed flats), that was approved within application 1728/APP/2011/1565. However changes are
sought to this consent in terms of the parking layout and amenity space for the previously
approved units.

Previously, it was proposed to demolish the garage to the rear of the site and provide five
car parking spaces. It is now proposed to retain the garage and store and car parking for all
the units is proposed to the front of the shop. Alterations are also proposed to the amenity
space for these units. It was previously proposed to provide 106 sq.m of ground floor
communal amenity space. This space is no longer proposed, and an area of approximately
51.2 sq.m is now proposed at ground floor level. The first floor amenity space of 66sg.m is
retained also for the scheme.

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



iii) A two storey detached building to the rear of the site to provide 2 x 1 bed flats. The
proposed building is approximately 9 metres in width, 7 metres in length and 3.5 metres to
the eaves and 5.3 metres to the ridge.

iv) Nine car parking spaces at the front of the site for all of the residential units, accessed via
the existing and a proposed crossover.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

1728/APP/2009/2566 132 Ryefield Avenue Hillingdon

Change of use of basement and ground floor from Class A4 (Drinking Establishments) to Class
A1 (Shops), involving alterations to elevations, installation of ATM machine at front and demoliti
of existing single storey side extension, conversion of existing residential unit to 2 one-bedroom
1 two- bedroom and 1 studio flat, to include 2 rooflights to rear, alterations to south elevation to
include re-instalment of existing metal staircase leading to first floor flat and new roof terrace an
associated parking (Resubmission.)

Decision: 09-08-2010 Refused

1728/APP/2010/2003 132 Ryefield Avenue Hillingdon

Installation of shopfront, part single storey front extension to house, automatic telling machine
(ATM), awning and fascia, upper level front extension, replacement external staircase to the sid
, construction of brick wall with gate to east side of front elevation, insertion of new doors to side
and new vehicular gates to the rear (Involving demolition of single storey side element and
blocking up of 2 doors in front elevation, one door to side and double doors at rear).

Decision: 10-02-2011 Refused

1728/APP/2011/1123 132 Ryefield Avenue Hillingdon

Change of use to from Use Class A4 Drinking Establishments) to Use Class A1 (Retail)
(Application for a Certificate of Lawful Development for a Proposed Development)

Decision: 25-08-2011  Approved

1728/APP/2011/1513 132 Ryefield Avenue Hillingdon
Installation of chiller units to rear

Decision: 14-11-2011  Approved

1728/APP/2011/1565 132 Ryefield Avenue Hillingdon

Conversion of first and second floors to 2, two-bedroom flats and 1, one-bedroom flat, involving
installation of external staircase at rear first floor level and demolition of single storey rear
extension, rear store and detached garage to provide space for the creation of a private
communal garden and 5 car parking spaces.

Decision: 05-01-2012  Approved

1728/APP/2011/226 132 Ryefield Avenue Hillingdon

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



Change of use from A4 (Drinking Establishments) to A1 (Shops) (Application for a Lawful
Development Certificate for A Proposed Use).

Decision: 21-02-2011 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History
The most relevant planning history is listed above.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting

and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

39 residents were notified of the application and 4 objections were received from local residents and
Oak Farm Residents Association. A petition with 60 signatures was received and a request for the
application to be referred to the planning committee from a local ward Councillor.

The objections raised were as follows:

1. Traffic has already increased in the area as a result of costcutters at the site;

2. Double parking occurs and the proposed 9 spaces to the front of the shop for residents will reduce
where customers can park;

3. Customers and deliveries by large lorries already block the roads, making it dangerous to
pedestrians and vehicles;

4. 9 spaces is therefore insufficient for residents of the proposed flats and staff vehicles and
customers;

5. Security concerns from having access to the detached building via the alleyway;

6. There is insufficient space for the outbuilding at the rear;

7. The road to the rear is not a service road, as referred to in the application, but an access road
which should be accessible at all times;

8. The road is a main bus route and the additional parking and proximity of the bus stops will be
detrimental to driving and pedestrian safety;

9. Concern with regards to the construction of the building and impact on residents. They often work
late at night and do not adhere to construction rules/health and safety.

The submitted petition, raised the following concerns:

10. Ryefield Avenue is a very busy road with severe traffic and parking problems that would be made
worse by the proposals. The proposals would be very dangerous for both vehicles and pedestrians.

Internal Consultees
HIGHWAYS

a. The proposal to relocate the car parking spaces from the rear to the front of the site is not
supported because it would reduce the pedestrian footpath (private) environment/width, it would
require an unacceptably wide vehicular cross-over, it would cause a loss of on-street parking space
and adversely impact on highway safety, Furthermore, it would be difficult to manage the use of car
park spaces between retail and residential user demands.

b. The layout of the car park area to the front of the property would require use of land that is

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



currently designated as public highway. This would need a stopping up order and that would first
have to demonstrate that the highway was no longer required. This is difficult to argue and unlikely to
succeed. Alternatively, it would have to be shown that the development cannot proceed without this
highway land. Again, this argument would be difficult to justify.

c. The site has very poor public transport accessibility (PTAL 1b). LBH parking standards require 1.5
car park spaces per dwelling and there is no justification for reducing provision for car parking. The
proposals include provision for 9 spaces but that includes for demand generated by the retail use of
the ground floor. The proposed level of provision for car parking is considered inadequate and likely
to increase demand for on-street parking.

d. Car parking should include provision for electric vehicles at a rate of 20% active and 20% passive.

The development is considered contrary to Policies AM7(ii) and AM14.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The upper floors of the building were previously used as residential accommodation
associated with the former public house. Application 1728/APP/2011/1565 approved the use
of the first floor of the building for self contained residential accommodation. There is no
objection in principle to the continued use of the upper floors as residential accommodation,
subject to compliance with the relevant policies and guidance of the adopted Local Plan and
policies.

With regards to the addition of a building in the rear of the site, this part of the proposal
would represent backland development to which there have been changes to policy since
the previous application on the site, as contained within both the London Plan 2015 and the
National Planning Policy Framework.

One of the core planning principles of the National Planning Policy Framework is to
encourage the effective use of land by reusing land that has been previously developed
(Brownfield Sites).

With regard to the London Plan, Policy 3.5 states that developments should be of the
highest quality internally, externally and in relation to their context and to the wider
environment, taking account of strategic policies in the plan to protect and enhance
London's residential environment and attractiveness as a place to live.

The Council consider that the addition of a building to the rear of No. 132 Ryefield Avenue
would be wholly detrimental to the street scene and the character of the locality, and the
scheme would not 'enhance and contribute positively to the appearance of an area' as
required by HDAS: Residential Layouts. It is evident from looking at the character of the
surrounding area that the building proposed at the rear does not reflect the underlying
existing street pattern and established layout. The scheme would be detrimental to the
character and appearance of the street scene as the building would appear cramped onto a
site where there is not a prevailing street pattern for large backland buildings. Further the
proposed overall size and bulk of the building is considered excessive. The proposed
addition would harm the views into and out of the site and detract from the overall
appearance of the area. Overall, it is felt that the proposal would constitute development that
would not relate to the established layout and character of the area.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding concerns with this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to the consideration of this application as the site is not located within the
Green Belt.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) states that development will not be permitted if the
layout and appearance fails to harmonise with the existing street scene, whilst Policy BE19
seeks to ensure that new development within residential areas compliments or improves the
amenity and character of the area.

Policy 3.5 of the London Plan states that the design of all new housing developments should
enhance the quality of local places, taking into account physical context and local character
and Policy 7.4 states that buildings, should provide a high quality design response that has
regard to the pattern and grain of the existing spaces and streets in orientation, scale,
proportion and mass and allows existing buildings and structures that make a positive
contribution to the character of a place to influence the future character of the area is
informed by the surrounding historic environment.

The Council consider that the addition of a building to the rear of No. 132 Ryefield Avenue
would be wholly detrimental to the street scene and the character of the locality, and the
scheme would not 'enhance and contribute positively to the appearance of an area' as
required by HDAS: Residential Layouts.

It is evident from looking at the character of the surrounding area that the building proposed
at the rear does not reflect the underlying existing street pattern and established layout. The
scheme would be detrimental to the character and appearance of the street scene as the
building would appear cramped onto a site where there is not a prevailing street pattern for
large backland buildings. Further the proposed overall size and bulk of the building is
considered excessive and constitutes an unacceptable overdevelopment of the site. The
proposed addition would harm the views into and out of the site and detract from the overall
appearance of the area. Overall, it is felt that the proposal would constitute a back land
development and would not relate to the established layout and character of the area.

A single storey side extension is proposed to the north west elevation of the building. By
reason of the acceptable design, size, scale and siting of this addition, it is not considered to
have a detrimental impact on the overall character and appearance of the surrounding area
or host building. The only external alteration proposed to the existing building is at first floor
level, with the addition of further screening to the landing area of the external staircase.
Given the limited gap between this and the adjacent building, set back from the front
elevation, and modest height of this addition, it is not considered to erode the gap between
the buildings to an unacceptable degree nor to have a detrimental impact on its setting.
Impact on neighbours

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



The Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) seeks to
safeguard the amenities of neighbouring residents in a number of ways. The effect of the
siting, bulk and proximity of a new building on the outlook and residential amenity of these
adjoining occupiers are considered under Policy BE20, whilst potential impacts on
daylight/sunlight (Policy BE21) and privacy (Policy BE24) are also assessed.

Paragraph 4.11 of HDAS: Residential Layouts states that the 45° principle will be applied to
new development to ensure the amenity of adjoining occupiers and future occupiers are
protected. Paragraph 4.9 of the SPD HDAS: Residential Layouts further advises that all
residential developments and amenity spaces should receive adequate daylight and sunlight
and that new development should be designed to minimise the negative impact of
overbearing and overshadowing. Generally, 15m will be the minimum acceptable distance
between buildings. Furthermore a minimum of 21m overlooking distance should be
maintained.

The proposed building is located to the rear of No. 132 Ryefield Avenue. The rear gardens
of the properties along Midhurst Gardens to the west, face onto the application site. The
adjacent building, No. 134 Ryefield Avenue, additionally contains a maisonette on the upper
floors above the ground floor takeaway. Whilst the proposed building is not considered to
have a detrimental impact on the visual amenities of the properties along Midhurst Gardens,
there are concerns with regards to the proximity, height and scale of the building in relation
to the residential flats at No. 132 and 134 Ryefield Avenue. The proposed building, by
reason of its height, scale, size and siting, is considered to appear unduly overbearing and
visually obtrusive to the occupants of Ryefield Avenue, and to erode their outlook to an
unacceptable degree. Given the location of the windows for the proposed building, and
orientation of this in relation to the surrounding properties, the proposal is not considered to
result in a loss of privacy to the surrounding occupants.

It is proposed to maintain the roof terrace approved as part of the 2011 application, with
access to this via the existing external stairs. The impact of the roof terrace on the amenities
of the surrounding occupants was considered within application 1728/APP/2011/1565, and
no objection raised to its addition. The privacy screens have been erected around the
terrace and given such, these are not considered to give rise to unacceptable levels of
overlooking to the surrounding area.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The London Plan (March 2015) in Policy 3.5 sets out the minimum floor areas required for
proposed residential units in order to ensure that they provide an adequate standard of living
for future occupants. London Plan Table 3.3 sets out minimum space standards for
dwellings of different sizes. For 1 bedroom two person dwelling and two-bedroom three
person unit it seeks an internal floorspace provision of 50sq.m and 61sq.m respectively. All
of the proposed units are in accordance with these requirements.

The HDAS: Residential Layouts and Policy BE20 of the UDP seek to ensure that residential
developments receives adequate daylight and sunlight. All habitable rooms within the
proposed residential units would be served by windows and accordingly they would receive
adequate levels of daylight and sunlight. Further, consideration is also given to the ability of
residential developments to provide high standards of interior qualities to guarantee
satisfactory indoor living space.

Whilst the existing residential units in No. 132 are considered to provide a suitable standard

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



of accommodation, there are concerns with the quality of the residential accommodation
proposed within the new building to the rear. Given the location of the building in relation to
the surrounding development, the main windows to the units are located on the western and
eastern elevations. By virtue of its layout and the close proximity of the surrounding
boundary fences and buildings, it is considered that the ground floor unit in particular would
have poor outlook and limited levels of natural sunlight and daylight. Further, it does not
appear that any boundary fence is proposed between the amenity space and proposed
building. It is understood from the submission that the amenity space adjacent to the
proposed building, is to be used as communal garden space for the proposed units. Given
the close proximity of this space to the habitable room windows of both units, there is the
potential for noise, disturbance and loss of privacy to any future occupants as a result, to the
detriment of their amenity.

Similarly, the close proximity of the proposed units to the ground floor retail space, gives rise
to further concerns in relation to the living conditions of any future occupier. The shops
waste bins and 7 chiller units are located at the rear and there is the potential for further
noise disturbance from these. No information has been provided as to the likely impact the
noise from the chiller units would have on any future occupant of the building. This
relationship is therefore considered unacceptable and further highlights how the scheme
forms an unsatisfactory overdevelopment of the site.

EXTERNAL AMENITY SPACE

Policy BE23 of the Saved Policies UDP requires that all residential units are served by
adequate levels of usable external amenity space. The SPD HDAS: Residential Layouts
recommends, as a minimum, 20sgm of amenity space be provided for one-bedroom unit and
25sqm per two bedroom unit. For this scheme amenity space of 70sgm would be required for
the existing units within No. 132 Ryefield Avenue and a further 40sgm for the proposed
building. The HDAS guidance states that exceptions to garden area requirements can apply
in circumstances such as the provision of small non-family housing above shops.

The proposal would provide approximately 66sgqm of communal space for the existing three
flats and 51.2 sgm for the proposed two flats. It is considered that in the context of this site,
this would be sufficient and comply with the Council's policies.

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
considers whether the traffic generated by proposed developments is acceptable in terms of
the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general highway or
pedestrian safety. Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seeks to ensure that all development is in accordance with the Council's
adopted Car Parking Standards.

Previously, 5 car parking spaces for the existing residential units at 132 Ryefield Avenue,
were approved to the rear of the site. It is no longer proposed to add car parking to the rear
and this proposal seeks to provide 9 car parking spaces to the front of the site. There are
two existing crossovers at the site and this scheme proposes to install a third between then

The scheme has been reviewed by the Council's Highways Officer and there are significant
concerns with the proposal.

The site has very poor public transport accessibility (PTAL 1b). Car parking standards

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



require 1.5 car park spaces per dwelling and 1 space per 30sqm of floor area for the retail
use. The scheme would therefore require a maximum of 11 spaces to be provided, 8 for the
residential units and 3 for the retail unit. Given the congestion and demand for car parking
within the surrounding area, the application would need to demonstrate that an under
provision of car parking can be accommodated within the surrounding roads. The scheme is
not accompanied by any transport surveys or assessments and the proposed level of
provision for car parking is considered inadequate and likely to increase demand for on-
street parking.

The proposed relocation of the car parking spaces from the rear to the front of the site is
considered wholly unacceptable. This is because it would reduce the pedestrian footpath
environment and width; it would require an unacceptably wide vehicular cross-over; it would
cause a loss of on-street parking space and adversely impact both highway and pedestrian
safety. Furthermore, as the parking is located to the front of the retail unit, it would be
difficult to implement any management plan to ensure that the retail and residential spaces
remained separate and allocated to each use.

The layout of the car park area to the front of the property would also require use of land
that is currently designated as public highway. This would need a stopping up order and that
would first have to demonstrate that the highway was no longer required. This is difficult to
argue and unlikely to succeed. Alternatively, it would have to be shown that the development
cannot proceed without this highway land. No information has been submitted to support
either justification and in the absence of such, the parking layout proposed is not considered
feasible or acceptable.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

Issues relating to urban design have been discussed within section 7.07 of the report.

ACCESS

The main pedestrian access into the proposed units is via the rear access road. Had the
scheme been found acceptable in all other regards, no objection would have been raised to
the use of this route.

SECURITY
Concerns have been raised by residents in relation to the security of the rear of the
properties, if additional people are given keys to the gates that at present restrict access for
residents only. Had the scheme been found acceptable a secure by design condition would
have been added to ensure that concerns relating to security were addressed within the
scheme.

7.12 Disabled access

The applicant has stated that the proposed units will be constructed to lifetime homes
standards. Had the scheme been found acceptable in all other respects, a condition would
have been added to any consent to ensure that the building was constructed to the lifetime
homes standards.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The proposal seeks permission for less than 10 residential units, accordingly there is no
requirement for the provision of affordable housing within the development under the London
Plan or the Council's Supplementary Planning Document for Planning Obligations.

7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

There are no trees that will be affected by this application. Had the scheme been found

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

acceptable, a condition would have been added requesting that details of the soft and hard
landscaping proposed be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority.

The application site does not contain any existing trees, accordingly the scheme does not
give rise to any concerns with regard to tree protection.

Saved policy BE38 requires landscape enhancement of new developments. At present the
rear of the site is mainly hard standing and rather unkempt in appearance. The proposed
new arrangement to the rear would provide an opportunity to tidy up the rear external area
and introduce some landscaping compliant with saved policy BE38.

Further details of the proposed communal garden area to the rear of the property are
required. Should the application be approved, provision for, and details of, landscape
management and maintenance would be required to ensure that the communal external
spaces are suitably managed.

Sustainable waste management

Officers are satisfied that the site is large enough to accommodate bin storage and subject
to the imposition of a condition on any planning permission, no objection would be raised.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Had the scheme been acceptable in all other respects, a condition would have been
recommended to ensure that the scheme incorporates measures to reduce its energy
demands.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The proposal is not considered to give rise to any particular concerns regarding flooding or
drainage. However, a condition requiring the use of sustainable urban drainage/porous
paving would be necessary to ensure any sustainable drainage solutions were appropriately
implemented within new areas of hard standing to the rear.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

There are no noise or air quality concerns raised by this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The concerns raised within the public consultation have been addressed within the main
body of the report.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Other Issues

There are no other issues for consideration with this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to the consideration of this application.

10. CONCLUSION

There are fundamental concerns with regards to the overall size, scale, siting and design of
the building proposed to the rear of No. 132 Ryefield Avenue and the quality of
accommodation provided as a result. Further, the proposed parking arrangement is
considered wholly unacceptable in the context of the surrounding area, and to have a

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



detrimental impact on general highway and pedestrian safety. The scheme therefore fails to
comply with the Councils adopted policies and guidance.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
HDAS: Residential Layouts

The London Plan 2015

HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Charlotte Bath Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



o
=
UNs 2
Onuen%m
RD.w.oU%
OGW..W.M.ﬂ
Neewmu
BISSM.n
-2 E
>JE855
Sy it
oRpmm
z 83
-l -
2
o Te]
% «
O .. :
=2 . :
c .PMJI nn...
L :
<5 L
53 D
dg 3
o 2| 3
I
RH T w
o 1
n X <
S N g 2
) g :
| ERIES
S WP ¥
< w 23
) : %
: 2|2 3
: m-l £ 3
a1 £ °
H C
©
_ o
h..nl.we
~ L 5ES
5 N.,rm.m
3 m007s E
: %Wmﬂm »
o swo.mm s
3 maw%p : £f
wmesd 2 £3
..ol-w anOM % dw
5 n%et d.LdS
2 .mmeM).w.mune
o ms..mw.m.dm.w.mnnv
e fmmym%AWP.mua
g ...UV...mUDeCW.ﬂ.m
[e] mpomeA =5
2 wwm%hwo\mmoo
mSwmw%tmmwm
F_.m.nnvmw1$ﬁwpm%
E5isfioss
3 xcmm
o022




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address CRIMSON COURT 1390 UXBRIDGE ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Installation of new roof with 3 front and 3 rear dormers to allow conversion of
roofspace to habitable use to create 3 x 2-bed flats with associated cycle store
(part retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 11982/APP/2015/1426

Drawing Nos: Planning Statemen

SK-1022-2
1022-49 Rev. C
1022-16

1022-46 Rev. B
1022-50

1022-17

1022-47 Rev. A
1022-48 Rev. A

Date Plans Received:  20/04/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 20/04/2015
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks approval for the same development approved under application
reference 111982/APP/2014/3599, with the exception of the amenity space, which is now
proposed to be removed and replaced by 3 parking spaces for the ground floor office use of
the building. The application therefore seeks approval for the 3 flats with no amenity space
provision. The removal of the amenity space follows an objection from the Metropolitan
Police in terms of its security and lack of surveillance in association with the Secured By
Design Condition. It is considered, on balance, that given that the first and second floor
flats are not required to provide amenity space, and the site's location in close proximity to
two areas of public open space, that an exception could be made in terms of outdoor
amenity space provision at the site and the application is recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers, 1022-46 Rev. B, 1022-47 Rev. A,
1022-49 Rev. C and 1022-50 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

2 RES7 Materials (Submission)
No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces, ,

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



including details of balconies have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance with the
approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The windows to the communal access corridor shall be obscure glazed, and non opening
below a height of 1.8m, and shall be retained as such for the life of the development.

REASON
To prevent overlooking or near by occupiers and to accord with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

4 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.d Car Parking Layouts

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual

amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13,
BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Policy 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (2015).

5 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with Lifetime Homes Standards as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (2015) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

6 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwellings shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association
of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until accreditation has been

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the
well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (2015) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from
the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will have to
be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results in any
form of encroachment.

6 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Residents Services
Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

7 [5] Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override property
rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not empower you
to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the owner. If you
require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



8 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should
ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilgs Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

9

The applicant is advised that there would be no requirement to discharge details secured
by condition which have been previously approved under application
11982/APP/2014/4466 (Details pursuant to discharge conditions 3 (Materials) and 4
(Landscape Scheme) of planning permission Ref: 11982/APP/2014/3599 dated 08/12/2014
(Installation of new roof with 3 front and 3 rear dormers to allow conversion of roofspace to
habitable use to create 3 x 2-bed flats with associated amenity space and cycle store)
providing the development is/has been carried out strictly in accordance with the details
approved under this permission.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises of a three storey building located on the northern side of
Uxbridge Road which lies within the Developed Area as identified within the Hillingdon Local
Plan (Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). Works are well advanced in respect of recently
granted prior approval application to change the use of the first and second floor to
residential and the extension and conversion of the roof into 3 additional flats.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks retrospective planning permission for the installation of new roof with
3 front and 3 rear dormers to allow conversion of roofspace to habitable use to create 3 x 2-
bed flats with associated cycle store and represents a revision to application reference
11982/APP/2014/3599.

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



The planning history is of significance to this proposal.

Condition 7 (Secured by Design) of planning permission Ref: 111982/APP/2014/3599
required secured by design compliance. Whilst this condition pertains to the 3 flats approved
under application reference 111982/APP/2014/3599 within the roofspace, the entire
application relates to the building which contains the flats that were recently created via a
prior approval application. The Metropolitan Police have confirmed that the secured by
design accreditation cannot consider the third floor flats in isolation and that there are
concerns raised in relation to the location of the amenity space, which could be resolved by
way of an amended layout. The amended layout involves the removal of the shared amenity
space which was material in the consideration of application reference
111982/APP/2014/3599. As such, this current application seeks approval for the same
development approved under application reference 111982/APP/2014/3599, with the
exception of the amenity space, which is now proposed to be removed.

The application therefore seeks approval for the 3 flats with no amenity space provision.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

11982/ADV/2014/35 Milupa House 1390 Uxbridge Road Hillingdon

Installation of non-illuminated signage

Decision: 29-07-2014  Approved

11982/ADV/2014/44 Milupa House 1390 Uxbridge Road Hillingdon

Installation of 1 x non-illuminated fascia sign

Decision: 26-08-2014  Approved

11982/APP/2013/1093  31-42 Paget Road Hillingdon

Alterations to fenestration on all elevations

Decision: 24-06-2013  Approved

11982/APP/2013/2723 Milupa House Uxbridge Road Hillingdon

Change of use from B1 (office) to residential (C3) (Application for Prior Approval under
Schedule 2 Part 3 Class J of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development)
Order 1995 (as amended))

Decision: 20-11-2013 PRN

11982/APP/2014/1795  Milupa House 1390 Uxbridge Road Hillingdon

Installation of perimeter fence and gates to front elevation, extension of existing bin store and
minor alterations to exterior of the existing building.

Decision: 29-07-2014  Approved

11982/APP/2014/2239  Milupa House 1390 Uxbridge Road Hillingdon

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



Installation of brick canopy above flat entrance, free standing letter boxes and alterations to eas
elevation

Decision: 26-08-2014  Approved

11982/APP/2014/3599 Milupa House 1390 Uxbridge Road Hillingdon
Installation of new roof with 3 front and 3 rear dormers to allow conversion of roofspace to
habitable use to create 3 x 2-bed flats with associated amenity space and cycle store

Decision: 08-12-2014  Approved

11982/APP/2014/4466 Milupa House 1390 Uxbridge Road Hillingdon

Details pursuant to discharge conditions 3 (Materials) and 4 (Landscape Scheme) of planning
permission Ref: 11982/APP/2014/3599 dated 08/12/2014 (Installation of new roof with 3 front
and 3 rear dormers to allow conversion of roofspace to habitable use to create 3 x 2-bed flats
with associated amenity space and cycle store)

Decision: 11-02-2015  Approved

11982/APP/2014/771 31-42 Paget Road Hillingdon

Alterations to fenestration on south east and north west elevations

Decision: 30-04-2014  Approved

11982/APP/2015/524 Milupa House 1390 Uxbridge Road Hillingdon

Removal of condition 7 (Secured by Design) of planning permission Ref:
111982/APP/2014/3599 dated 08/12/2014 (Installation of new roof with 3 front and 3 rear
dormers to allow conversion of roofspace to habitable use to create 3 x 2-bed flats with
associated amenity space and cycle store)

Decision: 08-04-2015 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History
The following planning history is considered to be of relevance to this application:

11982/APP/2015/524: Removal of condition No. 7 (Secured by Design) of planning
permission Ref: 111982/APP/2014/3599 dated 08/12/2014 (Installation of new roof with 3
front and 3 rear dormers to allow conversion of roofspace to habitable use to create 3 x 2-
bed flats with associated amenity space and cycle store). Refused for the following reason:

The removal of condition 7 of planning permission reference 111982/APP/2014/3599 is not
considered acceptable as the condition is considered necessary to address the Council's
duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to consider crime and disorder
implications in excercising its planning functions; to promote the well being of the area in
pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local Government Act 2000, to
reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on Community Safety By Design and to

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



ensure the development provides a safe and secure environment in accordance with London
Plan (March 2015) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

11982/APP/2014/2239: Installation of brick canopy above flat entrance, free standing letter
boxes and alterations to east elevation. Approved.

11982/APP/2014/3599 - Installation of new roof with 3 front and 3 rear dormers to allow
conversion of roofspace to habitable use to create 3 x 2-bed flats with associated amenity
space and cycle store - Approved.

Prior approval was recently granted under application under application reference
11982/APP/2013/2723 for the change of use from B1 (office) to residential (C3) (Application
for Prior Approval under Schedule 2 Part 3 Class J of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (as amended)).

Application reference 11982/APP/2014/1795 was also recently approved for the installation
of a perimeter fence and gates to front elevation, extension of existing bin store and minor
alterations to exterior of the existing building.

Application reference 11982/ADV/2014/44 non illuminated sign. (approved).

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting

and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary

Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning

Central
PART 1

Document, adopted January 2010

& South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

26 neighbouring properties were consutled by letter dated 23.4.15 and a site notice was displayed
which expired on 25.5.15. No responses have been received.

The application has been called to committee by a Ward Member.

Internal Consultees
None.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of the development has already been established with the recent grant of
planning permission reference 11982/APP/2014/3599.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

The density of development has been recently established with the recent grant of planning
permission reference 11982/APP/2014/3599.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Furthermore policies BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) resist any development which
would fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or would fail to safeguard the design of
existing and adjoining sites.

The impact of the development in visual terms was accepted under application reference
11982/APP/2014/3599. The alteration of the amenity space to three parking spaces is
considered acceptable in terms of its visual impact and as such would not have a negative

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

713

7.14

7.15

7.16

717

impact upon the visual amenity of the site or the surrounding area in compliance with Policy
BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and
policies BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

Impact on neighbours

The proposed amendment to the planning permission involves the removal of the approved
shared amenity space to the north of the building fronting Paget Road and would replace
this with 3 additional parking spaces for the office use. It is considered that the additional
office car parking will not result in an unacceptable loss of amenity to nearby occupiers and
as such would not result in an unneighbourly form of development in accordance with
policies BE19, BE21, BE24 and OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

Living conditions for future occupiers

The existing units on the first and second floor do not have access to amenity space and are
not required to do so under the Prior approval process. The original scheme included 75m2
of amenity space in accordance with the Council's HDAS Guidance contained within HDAS:
Residential Layouts. However, The Metropolitan Police have objected to the location of this
amenity space due to poor surveillance and have advised that it would attract anti-social
behaviour. The application therefore proposes to remove this area of amenity space on the
basis that the site is located in close proximity to the Connaught Recreation Ground and
Hayes End recreation Ground. It is considered, on balance, that given that the first and
second floor flats are not required to provide amenity space, and the site's location in close
proximity to two areas of public open space, that an exception could be made in terms of
outdoor amenity space at the site.

Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policiy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012) considers whether the ftraffic generated by proposed
developments is acceptable in terms of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows
and conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety.

Policy AM14 states that new development will only be permitted where it is in accordance
with the Council's adopted Car Parking Standards.

The revised layout would result in the provision of 3 additional parking spaces above that
which was approved under application reference 11982/APP/2014/3599 and includes
secure cycle storage. The proposal is considered acceptable in accordance with policies
AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Urban design, access and security

No additional issues raised.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No comments have been received.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

No other issues raised.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The application seeks approval for the same development approved under application
reference 111982/APP/2014/3599, with the exception of the amenity space, which is now
proposed to be removed and replaced by 3 parking spaces for the ground floor office use of
the building. The application therefore seeks approval for the 3 flats with no amenity space
provision. The removal of the amenity space follows an objection from the Metropolitan
Police in terms of its security and lack of surveillance in association with the Secured By
Design Condition. It is considered, on balance, that given that the first and second floor flats
are not required to provide amenity space, and the site's location in close proximity to two
areas of public open space, that an exception could be made in terms of outdoor amenity
space provision at the site and the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012).
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2.

The London Plan (2015).

Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon.
National Planning Policy Framework.

Contact Officer: Nicola Taplin Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



Park Lodge /.~

eation Ground

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Crimson Court
1390 Uxbridge Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Hillingdon
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
11982/APP/2015/1426 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central and SB#8A67 | June 2015

™NILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



Agenda ltem 9

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76



Agenda ltem 10

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 84



Agenda ltem 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 94



Agenda ltem 12

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 102



Agenda Annex

Plans for
Central & South
Applications
Planning Committee

30th June 2015

www. hillingdon.gov.uk




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE PRINCE ALBERT PH PIELD HEATH ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Redevelopment of site as a two storey block to provide 9 x two-bedroom flats
with associated access, parking and landscaping.

LBH Ref Nos: 704/APP/2015/1071

Date Plans Received: 23/03/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 30/03/2015

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



1:1250 Om

25m 50m

T

LA AR L

~\ o

1:1 Omm 10 20 30 40 50
. 9 [
p=—-1\
! ,
80 4
H " ' 7z 70 _]ﬂ E
Pield Heath Road ‘J
e —
-
=0 e
gi 4 2 -'-:r"
=5
2
®
-
5
-
31 2] 1
4
6] s
o 7 =3

Retail

te) UKMap Copyright. The Geolnformation Group 2012 Licence No. LANDMLONLOODO03121118

Rev A 27/02/15 PH demolished

caldecotte

I; issued for:

PLANNING

project: project north:
i ber:

Prince Albert e

Uxbridge 6133

drawing: drawing

Location Plan number:

revision:

€ Sursham Tampkins And Partners Limited. - Registered in England and Wales - Registered Numbes 7160332
Contractors must week to Agured dimensions ani

00

to be checked o site before work starts, Th:

A5 BUIKENG AN 51 dIMERsons, lvels and FEwer NVert kevess 3t COMBCHON SNS are.
9 ML be

read n conjunction with, and checied sgaist, any struchurs! o otne
speciatst drawings orovided. Any distrepancy Detween istued drawings are to be renceted to ths practice and werfied et maork

:-\'|

SA

am tompkins

» cottage farm » sywell » northampton » NN6 0BJ

#t: 01604 64 6566 = f: 01604 64 63 62 » e: info@surshamtompkins.co.uk
= w: www,surshamtompkins.co.uk
scale:

-
e o g o e eoev e g e et s g E @[]

paper size: drawn by: date: checked: date:
1:1250 A4 SA 12/01/15 XX XX KK
FILE LOCATION - \\stserver\company\projectsi6133 ec prince albert, e

1 OR Ipcation plan.dwg

Sisrys & o8




]
S0-Aro e raSumap (s Lt e 3 (0 ”

CSTn T
oL oty - DAL LiULES Py vohen; WL 3
XXIXRIXX stfrofzt s EY 005:1 8 80
IR paRdayd Bep 1A UMEIp a2 Jaded ajeas WOISIAE  IBgung ue|d ®oo|g pasodoid
Bumesp B

HPOD" SUEEUICIAIESING MMM T
AN e supducueysINSSou; (2« £9-£9 #9 BOST0 14 » 99 59 ¢9 $O9T0 3 e
G0 ONN = UDIAWRYLIOU = IMAS = uue) aBER00 =

I supdwoy wegsins

.... nafoug

; 1
abpuqgxn

-

_ 8poosplen
vs ueiysed jey/Anuswe Bumed  S1/50/vT
s saqepdn ssacosd uoueddde Buuueld  ST/S0/6Z

0s O 0E OF 0T wwg 11

bl

0000z oooot wwig 0os:1

L

W A3y
8 hay

e L3q|Y 35ULld

s “afosd
ONINNY1d o

salle Zop 0/saieay £91°0 —

— . SN aRT

N—cr
Holly Cottage Me*®

s
39

— p

— OPO0N sy piayy




_ o s _ = - ....aM .v
XX/ XK vi/vo/st vS €&V 0SZil 3 20 4 € l
LBlEp  IpaRdAYd e AQ umelp  az)s Jaded ajers OIASY  aBguung noAe ajs pasodold
HAVOD SUNRTLIDIUSUSING MMM M o gg A
ANE SUPISIURSINSBOJ; 13 0 79 €9 9 BOST0 H # 9959 ¥9 ¥0910 11 ® EETO abipugxn
N - - S w

I supidwoy weysins — . _
- :

I enooapjes — saide ZOb 0/5348199Y £91°0 _.
s poepdn £-1 S1eld  wI/PO/ST ¥ ASy g g
s poEpdn 6-9 £ 30d  PT/VO/ZZ @ ASY #eq ang X
vs Pappe (e12p § palepdn SWADS  ST/TOfET O Aoy - . g
¥s uonisod Jey/Auusuwe Burseg  ST/SO/PT O aay ; e g
vs sauepdn ssavoud vonesdde bulueld  §1/S0/67 3 Ay m
... .".
4
g % e,
Uy
Buyy:
e N = ¥
oIS UL, . i ® PoAOWR. sa6pmy .
-y .
0§ OrF OE 0Z O wwp T u!e_fagw ssode may &3:2;. ;
00001 000§ wwg 05z:1 W3 . H U_w_n_

L :




H0Y SUrfdUICOLIELSING sMAss M =
AN O SIS EINEEHOU 1B 8 29 9 pH POOED 5 = 99 69 ¢S POUTO 3 v
[B0 9NN & UaIdWEELoU o asAS « ey abenod «

I supdwoy weysins
-

RSN STET s v 00Tt
“aep paRdag aep g usmep  ams saded s
v ot )
; : ue|d Jool4 punots pasodod
G ra——
c £E19 abpugxn
~ Hagqly 2oulld
ONINNYId _—
_1_) snooapjes
s sagepdn ssaooud wonenidds Buued  ST/SO/EZ v A9

05 Ob OfF o0z o1 wwg 17

0005 000 0O00E Q00T 0001 wwg 0011

DD OO

B
UbSET LS WDSE OES BASE 00 (SUSSIXD S50 !
ue|d 4004 PUNOID),




[—
[y’ A
st e ey
pred e
.
HNO0 SUr IO LIS NS MAs 8
MO0 E9 ¢ POGED 5 = 99 59 ¢9 #O9

[0 ONN = BOIAIREIOU « IR W) SBRTIED o

I supdwoy weysins
-

HHKAAN STOEY vs 4§ 00Tt
MEp P R ARG useup oS soded I
v 1T

uGEEAR s Ueid 4004 35414 pasodoid
Bumiap hussmeip
c £e19 26pLGxN
AU wafoud rpafosd
ONINNYId -

— 1 eposepiea
vs sagepdn ssaooud wonenidds Buued  ST/SO/EZ v A9

s OF DE 0 01 wwp 17

0005 000 0O00E Q00T 0001 wwg 0011

{sauoneq Bupnpu ] YbS1909/wbs T £95 LRuE 100) FuIdixD 0D

ueld 4004 1S4

9

a7 bedD W T

Page 109




_ s
e e e e e e
e e e e i st

e e T

I e e e

[0 9NN & Uoadweulou o BaAS « Wiy 2683009 «

I supdwoy weysins
-

HHIRSHA ST/TO/ET vs v 001t
awp cpawl AR AG UMl o saded g

] 2 .
b ue|d jooy pasodoid

TUDISIAR
hussmeip
c €19 96puaxn
Haq|y Soulg
L

..............

.............

...............

waioud pafosd
ONINNY1d _—

_1") anoospiea
" ot s s b ST 30

05 O DE 02 O wwg 1

0005 000 000E Q0OZ 0001 wwg 0011

...............

77T R

ueld jooy

Page 110



e e b e . b S R ki Bt ot Lt B v e B
et el et g e e e g L b
s e 3 i 8 et PRI B s S Bt o A e Al e A Bt BT
e oot o it At o s aiarh 48 P Ao P e Lot et 2 Y o S
e Y

A0 SURSUICIUIESINS MMM 8
A0 S LUOUSSINS SO 18 % 29 £ v9 POSLD 3 % 99 59 69 BOIT0 3 v
[0 9NN & uoadweulou o BaAS « waiey 268309 «

juawafeurw pafoid § saniauas [EARALDLEe
mm supdwoy weysins
-

HHSAXIHX ST0/ET ¥s v 00T:t

awp paieyd e cAqumeip  ens saded sangas
a .

A S SUONEAD|3 Jeay Y Juoly pasodold
Bugsep “Busmip
€E19 abpugxn
e Haqy 20ulld

R waioud pafosd

ONINNYTd

217 spooepies

PabPR SAd. ST/ED/Z0 v A
S9pan s5a00u8 yoneadde Buwuely  §1/50/6 @ AW

05 Op DE 0Z O wwp 17

e

0005 DOOF 0005 0007 0001 wwg 00T:7

L

(yaioN) uonreAa|3 uoay

P e 03 Vg WEL R

Page 111



O SUrf ISR s 8 o
A0 S UIBIIYSINSGOMI 10 8 29 £9 B PUSLD 5 # 99 §9 b BOUTO 1 %
[0 9NN & HOMWRLIO © ([IMAS & widey aBeN0D o

Juauafieusw paloid § Sa0AUBS [RUMIBHLDIE
mm. supjdwoy weys.ns
KESHRIAN

sH10/z1 s v 00T:T

R BN awE cAqumeip  ans saded e
a 1 ) . .
EEAR ALY suoneas|y !ﬂﬁgﬁ

Bugsep S
€E19 abpLgxn
o sfoud
ONINNYId -

PogPe A STAEO/Z0 ¥ ABM
spepdn seastad yonesidde Bunueld  §1/50/62 9 rew

05 O OF O O wwg i1

e

0005 DOOF 0005 0007 Q00T wwg 00T:7

L

6Py uIRw 01 T4 WSE'L

b o8 (44 W E

Page 112



|

(e

T g s e .
XXIXAIRK st/1o/ET s £Y 0ozt L 4 ST
Lalep  peNIayd BI0p  CAQ UMBIP (9215 Jaded ajeas BISIARY  UBgUInG auadsg jaau1s pasodold
HAOX SUMTUIOILISUSING MM T4 o Pranasy ‘Bupmep
A0 SUMELIOIUBUSINSBOJU; 13 & £9.69 ¥9 FOST0 3 ¢ 99 59 ¥9 $OIT0 3 ¢ £ET9 abpuagxn
180 9NN = UOIAWRYLIoN = [@MAS » wuey aBET00 = . z L3y 23Ul
awabeuew 1paload B saiam@Rs [RINDSNY3LL Ty .BOF._._ syalosd
wm supidwoy weysins SNINNT
s i

s saqEpdn 5580040 vogeddde Buuueld  ST/S0/6Z W AN _

. enooapies

0s O Of 0O 01 wwg 711

ol

00001 000s wwg 00z:1

L




BURT D LONDNARUOY = 7D

“UOM UORONJISUOD JaYe }leydse pue Buiqsay
aAowal 0} Bip-jewiupy ‘uononssuod Buunp
uonoejoid punolb Alesodws) se jjeydse uieley

‘uue) buoj yeydse uiejey

Aeyds $1a wigy x wy'y : o

woo'os ol 01 A TS wWoool W

IH




] A0S0
[iu Rt R TR o)
] W wea | ..llaonﬁ o
e mameo | woaswn
L s
AZNMNG THIHAVHOOUOL

ONE BEN 33!
“FSN0H I8N LHFATY 3N BML
ki

B0 S0RT R T o ) s WU —

ionons g —

ﬂﬁH e —
Mg i

| -
ot e A T
. et —
— S L ™ e -
| - f b - .
— ; ol "
\ - - y
S ., ¥ i
" ol Y g - . -
lag !l | » 3 -
* 't
|l s - Ui e
_ e gl e Y TERE Y
| % g .
# H i 4
¢ L
Tl = B il
PO » o §
il - o — ] “” L 0 . e e
ko i . - ¥ B - et
o= Ep mmr Eme W - s _ o
- - T - - | 1
- el e woh = e
= f = s :
!!S-l.aaa.!.ll.ls.-n _ l.. - Ll
| Bl e il
o _ e g = o~ _“1.
Ao g e e s o ; L ] 4
it ' s .
P L A L S A U TS LR PR e .
A 4 W03 S RO AT BV, S o & - ¥
1 o e s e s By v e i W —
= b -
s i) o s 1 !
R * e b
- - - i, i -
BRI o Ll UG iR R BRI P S - : L = —
e o T Yoo s Rl o By e e S o u?lrn e e
- v . S S s L AT ol S s
s . — e WL L T e SEEE P
P " % Sl O (i T
41 e P - - - it i s 0
i B it
lost s oy s s e
-
A 200 ot R 0 B 8 B
vy . e o 4 s i v e Ssird
S v T A I o P $a008 o Pegue
B st v SR F AT Seatam S "
¥ 05090 05 OB T
‘aumg mpiulode,
A DRI 2
e W ese—— .lil“.--l” 'l i ¥
b ——
] N
. S ——— »
o sy — W =
e . - - "
P - -
e s e R i ‘ . ﬂ
- - ——— Tiow “
e . ma —— S— £ []
et . s g, - v
- r— b 3 i 4
—— w— e ) Py :
—— w— - W [0 i
—— —— - — e
——— o  s———
——— — —
i % ) s————
— e mm— 3 -
— —— -
wp— - —— -
——— = —
- — i
—— - s
ey —
e B il

!
i
]
i

.
I LERE T

]
i
fans
!

i

Page 115




o g i P
. - .
Aueymeuoc) Anseing uwur T e & — ——— . - .
P — Vo " 4 Lk
RS ¢
380 0219 ngsphe) ‘LopbuDT iy steucamy ]
“hauusrmess LIsaoy WWEn T8 Ay s m “
L3 -
& |
-
— i o e = T JGH
) " 4 . o . .
W o dauea " = w i - = “ o
VvV S Y BosL s o - - 4 T wa e i
“ L - 3 o i
AV S U B s Sy - | ? _ .
ii! - QFhl‘ull - e o .'. - ww o v..F L
TS e — 99 . - — 1
oo sk v 5 01 Sl = ) U lﬂﬁl z . V™ S - we - o —
1 o s e s 07+ ..__ﬂm. r 3 _ N
i!-.“ :ﬁ’-itlt _q/ \||.. V%.. = - , o - W ew g - o
- Coe— - T =, B
N P o el | 7 ‘ -I!J»M“ L - =5 5 o aa -"llllmqqn -
. FpE—— \%i _— ,..,w.____h - Ot 2 l....r..w \ -
oy , ey e | " i L \ - .
i gy - = e AR - =
N o e Ay
g T - — - I-m e 5 P - e i _—
: = '™ - & .. & o M '
a = o e ooy o8 om i
— - M -~ .v..“ 7 v - ll_tl - e
% - - v - L]
— .-.I '0 w’ﬁl “n HS L i
LH -~ - < - - ~
- L N—I— p p ﬁ LEd] M
- * ' A Uﬂ( — NI “_“ lﬂﬁaﬁ““ . llﬂl.!! - - } t o
. — L j-u‘l' v, o - L =, I& - '“.'Fl‘l G Fll‘ka ' - “M - - —
SR — oy e .-ll.- . - : e Any - o W lll e T
weg 2 ....dl.u .”. - e WE e oy & . 3 m - .. -
IR - o= . - -~ R = g e —
i ——— - e e I o . - -
"i - = .l.l'l e — £ - - o R

Page 116



Page 117




_ .y 00
tl.._ g

b Vg onlea Y BOSEL e

WOy Sould BuL g
SUBINSUOD SI0OSPIED WD

e e wApL>) panow #q o) SERIL = M
G de sukol<) smven g dwenb wo =3
g (ap1 sul0z<) anien § Anend oiesobon = g

vomer ey siigp<) e g Aend ubiy =y

CLBAEL AT BE U0 paSes

koot
L
. oS uMDLT 8811

ey

Page 118



Colham Green

Allotment Gardens

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

The Prince Albert PH
Pield Heath Road

Hillingdon

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:

Scale:

704/APP/2015/1071 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central and S 19| June 2015

™ILLINGDON

LONODN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 132 RYEFIELD AVENUE HILLINGDON

Development: Single storey side extension to ground floor shop, conversion of first and
second floors from 2 residential units to 1 x 1 bed and 2 x 2 bed flats, provisioi
of amenity area first floor level and installation of external metal staircase at
first floor level to the rear. Two storey detached building at the rear of the site
to provide 2 x 1 bed flats, provision of amenity area at ground floor level and
provision of 9 car parking spaces at the front of the site involving increase in
width of existing crossovers

LBH Ref Nos: 1728/APP/2015/1070

Date Plans Received: 23/03/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 23/03/2015

Central & South Planning Committee - 30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 120



UR10 4DA

132 RYEFIELD AUEAUE. HILLINGION
swhe 1:]250

locokion plan

201
Mlm:ldw.mklms'

(Qﬂﬂﬁﬂ.ﬂﬂﬁyfhﬂuﬂn

Page 121



notes
1. opniil recancal-to e, desigrer. This deming way rot. b repradiced. withok-
mm&,&wm b combed ovip ;.;M,ew,:&s
2’%*“*";5%%?%%’“ prosrrinded  rear sevke oot
S.Mﬁm-yivhs-r nww-d.@n-—m#k héA shatanerdt .

rear garden

2 fiubpard HCFP 2N Gllents by Teumseh
IN® Magutmar

LI

i

"

SHoP

gated access

service road

forecourt|parking §ind access

%

;;t......——mﬁnyﬁfz/ Ze0 R ¥ 3500 high

N°1B0

s . % ol

ryefield avenue

Homas Shgwrr~ -
C Shop Xuste andrecyelrble

B & e ™ 132 Ryefield Avenue Hillingdon Middiesex UB0 9DA

A B inaons MG layout plan Mr JS Chopra
amendments job no. 21103/2 dwg.no. 01/(Pagactk® 1:100  april 201

b 2 0

—

PHILIP' M NORVILL

hartered Builder and Chartered Surveyor
7 Falrfleld Lane Farnham Royal
Buckinghamshire 5L2 38X
07801 665905

haotmail.co.




@S A
. ms_.cmwc%&

1 . - e
/ gol M ¢ : o 5 0

x:.ou%%_% yd P 2 ' !
80665810 '} 3|0os ou Bm ‘ou qof _ porrmpers Yr ¢+ $2' 22 12! oZ/%0sk
/covw“m sweyduppng :.ON __.._n__U _DO_‘ b & Qa 70 . Un_ N \MXD—.FN el " qlio ! GM..Q\_M_‘MO:N u.u.____k..% N 1\53%505 st =g of onwp P
“Teoy weyuses suel paties 2 pidoy)d S W siipid JRoAD) Brgrnn yo s bt burrasnas sy \reibsap-eipar payaday =g of v s iy s
10AanINg paIaUEY) PUE J3P|ING PaIBUEYD Va6 0LgN Xx2s3a|pptW  uopbuljiH  @NuaAy p1aiyaky zel _ - sopadmd bpnnd 16 340 ypopess g ap sisuanp oN'Z
TIAHON W dITIHd s> ~Bppen pvpcn YEIviRadal =q o et bunempsig) voubisop ey Yanval fPﬁa,H
sajou
Sjuawpuawo
Moz by e YT P s
“hez o Vv by Q) TR pippt g 00SZ 444s JOOJ} }SJl}
N0z 0 - ] g pepgmbas o pappo s Fapsvatep! ~~ape 53| 93 Jepng o i swapaon sy ' T o Przmbamasqy o
00EZ HY°4s 032
OO P W1 yryemibers v Rap 4 Rrvanos krend yorgpsy Q
wbsgg
Z v
e.&}%:“z
i | _ - 7
/., 4 = [ J.._ b U4y ﬁ”
il /751 _ } | - gl uoldnas
e ﬁ uayIy | wooJpaq 4]
| woospaq - |.“ uojydazas ;
ol ! _ A .H .T% i
i | h “,»m
g L i
|/ W_—' .,“ wooipag
/ ) i oy [ P L
webs g rla._n&w.“a e _ u.ﬁo.u_w
ELYd E FLITH TR TLXTTIE] ! ]
: whbsgg \
¢ LRF i
; K %?wzﬁ,ﬁ.rmya f PorRq copao Rasia
wooJpag .... wooJpag
=N * wbs 99
= X | paJo Ajluawn
oo biayro ~aif 1914 4001|0335 i Sioys OO O
oo o2& 14
AL JnaC P I L
o0 ]! ﬁmmhw
\




notes
1 @WL{: et rdad 4&4ﬂa.d¢<&ﬁn¢zr. Thid Aravcing may aet be meprAucd williond wallons angech No oltsagnsinng 4 be soalded exgeptfos ,t’t.vm.mjf porpaes
2. ky didcrgencics 1o be reprtad o e 9{9,‘9:4»‘5:-, zl-ngj m»m.&,y antf wpvle A M"j’ Shap dawi/ys .

3Tksdong ©be wad in eanjunttion with diwg nee. 20o8f21 22,28+ 2lozlzfeifc , Sufs , 03/D + DAA shtonend .

rear service road

_ seture"gnie ' ABer .u.&.g wadl . \sacure ah? —
7 g | —~
: . 1 ‘" - pid
- O = G e | al .
e _JI —d
JL7
o
amenity area 70 sq.m. /
|
g i
| | ~
i 1 —, N
| ! _] L |
—{ | r
[\ = 1 L -—‘— 1800 hugh nmll
1000 X 9000 1000 1= “ =
" \ - — g
refuse + - - - rear
recyclable . i h e | gate
" | bins ! =1
i A — — 1 L
qpﬂ]'\ [ ] L : i | .
—— R — = - rear yard
bins 0 office ..
g_—: \\_
i \
, %
tairs \
| To'resdential fiats
=z ] \
| - -
— | Ll ,]f ] gated arcess H
— A
i = i l
=] |
|
1 |
— ! ] '
=5 | <L ]| |
1 )
] Syt of u."p.frﬁm-:’.s : "")"'t"'-" | I-
efuse + | . L
O feluse recyclable E—— = ==\ restroom
6_._.____._h._ vt |
| | |
— - |
e | Cycle racks E . 4l
o SHOP  st.ht. 3000 — | I
i : i
— changing room || |,
|
= )l i Ne
: ot 1l B
_ Ikl 1" | service road
rI |\ S ﬁ . I:'I‘:
L S ]—i | |
Secure acess |
shop entrance i 3600
. r____ i . It | : f [ o semm
I | | | |
. i i | ' i |
{ { 1 |
[ | car s‘pluces | | |
| , : | .
' accessoble | i |
! ! , |

s 1 ] 2| 1 |
. - PHILIP M NORVILL
132 Ryefield Avenue Hillingdon UB10 9DA Chartered Builder and Chartered Surveyor
p rOPOS@d [qyoth plan 7 Fairfield Lane Farnham Royal
job no. 21508 dwg.no. 20 11100 february 2015 | " ororcesees
jo L .no. ;
Pagesq% ah3 ry philipnorvill@hotmail.co.uk

0 T )




T T e . Se— —
al S 0
- 2Z' )7’ or/8osi7 Ehp.ie&.i éE?nglréé
Aoy jeunoy@inioudsyd eve
506599 1080 % pr oo . gﬂégl%gggﬁ 70 bt yaorg g o nosses poudal)s
OB i Gloz Asonigay  QoLilopas gz oubmp  goSIZ “ou qof O SRN I SUBI. 8 S I SR P S i
eAoy weyuiey sue pRYNes £ pidoyn s 1 JW supjd }noAp] 9 JBAOSSOID seradogd bxreng] o4 3{-14?3\:?
s0Aaning pasayieyd pue 1apiing paiavteyd Sl Bk o PTG g P PIIUITI TG YOy iy ] Y G Yoresm ypurde) '
THANON W driiHd vae okan uopbullily Vv PIe2AY ZE|L sajou
k= sanossond Buysixa AL Janessedd pasodotd ! B Janossaad Buysica |
I 0076 I | Y i 00004 |
o T
/ &(vdpwﬂ'.\\\ ‘
/ K e
2 .M. Yyodjooy
ewl..&m?iﬂs
... S W |
3 w L 7 8 6

¥
-
?
o :%%e 125

Jooly punosb  wbsis IV

B il e B b
ST VLI PR

rIM“A\ .\_ €N
s_.m. !

i

I




- ) & 51/ Nox/sv/ires do
5 » ; x { Viprg hpreteo & TTea] SRy popntag A Pere TN Fug b PONTRIIS ~ I YL 34 STV I2N)'9

<P y#qs e 2]10] T/ AT S liwp g~V N1 PR 3 & bunemay s

Aoy euioy @inoudinyd _ e s @ orwa g sherarla ¢ 7kl Peijrns yopa ap suapars v mom
506599 10820 Loz aunl  QQL:} 302s @/L0'ou'Bmp  Z/gQLLZ ou gof pazvib % T SV MV biropeo 2097 Zs w0 YRrvmepa o Wvneado T
X€E 715 dupysweyBuping + shusmns dogs P s0 —ypay e b wgoq - ymdrsp o PP T G s aor iy S
feAoy weyused auen piaLped £ 01doyd ST N sUaljpAlfa “sowdod bveend 15 AP0 ey 4 9 STBRNP ON'Z
e e ya6 01N xSIIPPIW  UOPBUNIIH  3NUAAY pIalaKY ZEL oo Vg oy pronpEiay o 3ou i R sy inbrsap rypap pevesal m@m%h ¥

PP ST ~<5
ur..nﬂa...nw}x. Eﬁés&#é

_ _ = h:..u(._h\wua.uﬁo
[

lioz - xey
y11 g prymber sv spaEm ST 399 25 8 ybey oca) qu by v povpn S72ads res 2y pem wmig (]

3pIS }Ssamyjpiou juoyy . 4 Sjuawpuawo
liog “3pg 34@133_!.35«?.34 ds ~s1 + §§$ﬁ\_:§§m_io nez 3 Yd1 P Peioba: sotporowst wapam peg ozt camesqg @ 1oz ythy w1 oy prredban ~orpessha yovogiypy




rear

notes

f%ngﬁt ma#«,m{m Tm&mayu@nﬂb@m#al. Withed witler. cosand. No dimsntrdns o be scalod. , xeopl fur Plarring popetas .
2wwmhkmﬂMbm designar, bafos Compmgnting Jhrwf_orm shap drmings .

brcl vl o ba pwd reilic brcks Fo»ui:l.&rwf'uy fkm dineecta mf fles seaalat fo racn raf. Al utndans while. MMMM
4—.7&3: mfhhpmdmwmx.w with dwg.nos. 21S63/20 ,22 23 + BAA stetgmend .

. - PHILIP M NORVILL
132 Ryefield Avenue Hillingdon UB10 SDA Chirtered Bullder and Chartered Surveyor
proposed elevatjons Mr J S Chopra ";L":Lﬁ:;?“:;‘;;’"
job no. 21508 dwg. no. 21 scale1:100  february 2015 | " 07801665905
aA3

philipnorvill@hotmatl.co.uk

Page }27




LTI

TE

north west side

TN |||il|r|l|rﬁ1:r||i||mamlwmmmumi

south east side

notes

LGpngls Reseniod to Hhe desigar . Thi danwing wmay net: b (Spreecok witkglt Willen. consand. No duisiensins 1o be sonlod, opopt fr0 planning puspoies .
TFoeny brdenik by be ted rustic bndes o iatd Sristing. flain avZrete rffilet siider umm;nf Al wiidowt wikde plastic dondle glazed .
ATNA devnsng dohae AL i eagundliin with ding nct - 2iS08[20 (21 23 + Dk shatenand

i PHILIP M NORVILL
A 32 Ryefield Avenue Hillingdon UB10 9DA Chartered Builder and Chartered Surveyor
' proposed elevations Mr J S Chopra i o
jo dwg.no. 22  scale1:100  february 2015 07801 65905
aA3 philipnorvill@hoetmail.co.uk

5 Page 128




T =
GNS - N
20 e O
ong8:
=X
O=338= _
0= O =
BIS W _~‘ =
203 2
nn.ﬂ p.mﬂm
ZJd5cs —~
S= 253 5
AT ese =
NF%P% —
(&) -~
00 s :
| 5 ’
o -
e o
2.. N
T e
L.
) o B
= = z
c 3 5
S A S
c
A.m 4
S5 o T
T c —m [l =
= =
= = 2| B
> T kTR T>) o2
& =| @
3
o 5 g B
o o N | £
2 a|E s
. 2| ®
% 2518 £
S > &Q > 5
o n2 mu Q
< c & |E ©
I c v =
= © ]
o o
Q
o QO
£ E S
> TE% =
- = E 0 i &
@ =2 o3& ¢ o ©
T m.w.mn.m % mw
S § 2588 & B%
w T T © © T 3
© 2 88%%2 8.29
8 g eEL?s sSEcg
[0} 2 cotw 328
L c 8£5555258
h S o5Syg<ggiE
. aayEEECC _Ol
em rmh...h.UD..hLAom.
O £ 252y 2208
g em...h..%.m..%..htonOZ
[=] ..QCUC.HQS..UWZQ
3 2 u®:aT 8885£3
:mheeodmcChD
FEno0o<s 5022




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address CRIMSON COURT 1390 UXBRIDGE ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Installation of new roof with 3 front and 3 rear dormers to allow conversion of
roofspace to habitable use to create 3 x 2-bed flats with associated cycle store
(part retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 11982/APP/2015/1426

Date Plans Received: 20/04/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 20/04/2015

Central & South Planning Committee -30th June 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 130



ADDRESS: 1390 UXBRIDGE ROAD, HILLINGDON, UB10 ONE DRAWING: SK-1022-2
TITLE: LOCATION PLAN SCALE: 1:1250 DATE: MAY 2014

- ~
Bernard Murray Design Ltd N
78 Bridge Road, Uxbridge, Middlesex, UB8 2QW
105 0 Metes 20 30 40 50 Tel: 01895 813583
"Scale 1:1250 Mob; 07958 471714

Email: bmurafSideyahoo.co.uk

Website: http://bmurraydesign.co.uk




[ Vo

9)-CCOV—sammaw]
BAHNTIN DR yac) £ .iﬂvﬁ.ﬁ A WIS

NYd #0078
DNIMYH]

aL N dNOYo YHSY
ANITD

3ND 018N

¥3sIaamw
NOGONITIH

QYOY 3O0INEXN 06EL
L03rQ4d

WTONOORATNCIT IV T L B0 Tl
MDEEE XIFTWAN TOOHERN 'OVOH ID0NHE B
Y W A I R AN

1PaNydie pasaueyd
ubisap feunuw pieuwsaq

001 95

0z st

oF SN 0z

Page 132




e HNMVEO
FLOZ 1d3S  F3avo
00411 AWIE

AT | HEGNON SNMYHD

avod 3IJ9alrdagxn
NW1d 3LIS ONILSIX3

aLl(xn) dNOE YHEY
INAITD

3INO 0LEn
X3s31adIN
NOQONITTIH

oémmao_mmﬁ%wﬂ avoyd 3JI0IAY3S

YO0 DOHVADNDSILVHIING WD PLLLLY 960 AL
MOZREN XISTIO0IN “FDOMENN 'TVOY ID0NE 6L
YO NS LA I WA

108)IY2Je  paisueyd
ubisap Aesinw pieulaq

i
J9VNIVEA N0 ONILSIXS
- — i — pay J
Y

~
- —

- - ?

I |
i
RN
I
| N\
N

w

1

| 06€L

L = "

21

o |

z|

Z ﬂ |
2|
o
€ ! 1 1
DS S . D
JOVNIVHA 1N04 ONILSIX3
t
'
]
I_r m _

gL | 7 6l oz 1z 44 €z

oL £l

=

|

|
I

ROAD

Page 133

PAGET




O OOHVADNDSIDAVEMIE W L R0 AL
MOTREN XISTI00IN FDOMENN 'TVOY FDOE 5L
W0 NS AR A

12311yoJe pasueyd
ubisep Aesinw pieusaq

[ eyt e e lepurtal

I v S
v v 130 i v
[ B o
> S GaAONEH FE AR

v s
e i

Y

O |6¥-220 bz o 5ive
AT | HESNNN DNMYHO 0aL: L ATVIS
avod 3IJ9alrdagxn
NY1d 3LIS 03SOd0ud
DNIMYEO
QL7 (4n) dNOYD YHSY
AN3IND
3ND 0LEN
X3s31001N
NOQONITTIH
avOod 320148XN 06E1
<0 06E1 Avod 302IAd3S

2N H3d SINVd S+ 1Od L7€ WD0Z1L/06
(FUVOINA WNYLSNDIT) L3N ATIM #

JOWNIVEA N0 ONILSIXI

™

Vo

.Wm/ntw - Jr|1[|

_
| Y
[
| iy
sh
w
2
[
2\ 06€1
(=]
S
=
21
w
ol
. Z |
B
2 |
W
[
z 1 I
[ ————————— T L2 il
FOVNIVHEA N0 ONILSIXI
(s1q) e
DNIMEYL 321440
DNIHYYd S1v1d
(s10) ¥
G 9 L
m 3 Z £ ¥
v ¢
al
Sl

0k

v —\
|
€l

zk

Q3NIVLIY 38 0L
S334L ONILSIX3T

ROAD
Page 134

PAGET




WE  wwveg

FLOZ 1d3S  F3avo

0akik AIE

N¥1d 4004 ONY
N¥1d HOOT4 QHIHL A3S0d0Hd
DNIMYHO

a1 (i) dNOYD YHSY
AN3IND

3INO oLan

X3s31adIN
NOQONITTIH

av0Hd 390I49XN 06E1L
123r0ud

NV1d 4004

O OOHVADNDGSIDAVEMIE W L R0 AL
MOTRAEN XASTIOAIN “FDOMLDN ‘TVOY ID0HE 5L
W0 NS AR A

2alyole palaueyd
ubisap Aesinw pieusaq

O

ubsops  wbsgs  gIMT £V
uwbszgr  wbspz QImET  ZAvH
ubspps  whsgy  gI@ET LAV

SY3HV H0O01d

NV1d 40074 ddIHL

Page 135




L1-2¢20) :oﬂmﬁz e

HAFNNN DAY n(mg— WIS

SNOILYAIT3 ONILSIX3
ONIMYHO

aL1(in) dNOYS YHSY
»»»»»»

AN0 0LEn
¥3s3naamw
NOQONITIH

av0y 300I-EXN 06EL

W G NI ICAVIINE I

1D8ly2ie palaueyd
ubisap Aeunw pJeulaq

NOILVAIT3 1S3IM

2 i-i-l\
= =
-

il o

[
O

NOILVATT3 HLHON

......

NOILVA313 1Sv3

ninali

nmopm ||

ENE

(] [ [

] [0 [0 E [
LT CTT LT O T

NOILVAIT3 HLNOS

Page 136

[
O

sl

|

nmo

I m

LD

[l [T

3

[ L1 [

| NENNEN

[ LI [

J1 T

T[T

| NN




V1LY Ze0l e

SNOILYAIT3 A350d0Hd
DNIMYHO

a1 (i) dNOYD YHSY
AN3IND

N0 0LEN

X3s31adIN
NOQONITTIH

av0d 390I48XN 06E1L
123r0ud

NOILVYAITI LSIM

NOILYAZITI HLHON

103lusie palaneyo
ubisep Aesinw pieusaq

STL ONILIFNNODEILNI LNFDTH ONVITFY 4008
STYIHILYA

NOILYA3T3 LSV3

| mhmahmdnm oo} |

O O

MOl @MUU@moo o
o o o A

> @aa o o 4

NOILVATT3 HLNOS

Page 137

8Lyl

81801

EQMAEW i

ik Tets el

.

[ [LLT |

O [0 [ 0|0 [0 0@ [ O

[1 [T1]

[T (T T CTT O 0 [0 [0

hodic

0 o Emmhﬂ_




W

SNOILD3IS
Q380d0ud ONY ONILSIXT
DNIMYHO

a1 (i) dNOYD YHSY
AN3IND

N0 0LEN

X3s31adIN
NOQONITTIH

av0Hd 390I48XN 06E1L
123r0ud

O OOHYADNDSIDAVEMIE W L R0 AL
MOZRAN XASTIOAIN “FDOMLDN ‘TVOY ID0HE G2
W 0 NS AR A

2alyole palaueyd
ubisap Aesinw pieusaq

NOILO3S a3s0Od0dd

o &r o &t ot 5E  4f

NOILO3S ONILSIX3

81501

18445

81501

Page 138

696€1




pation Ground

o MaN

avo

e m .

\\\\\

Knights Gardg
.

RER e

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Crimson Court
1390 Uxbridge Road

Hillingdon

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
11982/APP/2015/1426

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

Central and So%A 139

Date:
June 2015

™ILLINGDON

LONODN




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 140



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the meeting held on 20 May 2015
	6 Prince Albert PH, Pield Heath Road, Hillingdon     704/APP/2015/1071
	7 132 Ryefield Avenue, Hillingdon     1728/APP/2015/1070
	8 Crimson Court, 1390 Uxbridge Road, Hillingdon     11982/APP/2015/1426
	9 Enforcement Report
	10 Enforcement Report
	11 Enforcement Report
	12 Enforcement Report
	Plans for Central and South Planning Committee

